City of Harrisburg Planning Commission
Agenda for September 9, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.
Showplace Training Center
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032

1. Callto Order

2. RollCall

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

a.

Approval of minutes from August 12, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.

6. Regular Agenda

a.

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application to rezone the following
properties legally described as: Lots 5, 9, 13, 14, and 16 of Block 2; Lots 4, 5, 8, 9, 10, and 12 of Block 3;
Lots1,2,6,7,8,9,10,and 11 of Block 4; Lots 1A, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, and 8 of Block 5, Lots 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 of
Block 6, and Lot 1 of Block 7 all of Sunny Haven Estates from R-2 Low-Density Residential to R-1 Single-
Family Detached Residential.

Applicant: Sunny Haven Residents
Location: Parcel # 271.14.02.005, 271.14.04.006, 271.14.05.004, 271.14.04.002, 271.14.04.009,
271.14.05.007, 271.14.03.008, 271.14.07.001, 271.14.04.007, 271.14.06.005, 271.14.04.001,
271.14.03.009, 271.14.05.005, 271.14.02.016, 271.14.04.008, 271.14.05.001A, 271.14.02.014,
271.14.06.001, 271.14.03.010, 271.14.06.003, 271.14.04.010, 271.14.03.005, 271.14.05.006,
271.14.03.004, 271.14.02.013, 271.14.06.002, 271.14.03.012, 271.14.05.008, 271.14.02.009,
271.14.06.006, 271.14.04.011, and 271.14.05.0083.

1. Public hearing

2. Commission Action

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application to rezone a portion (5.78
acres) of the property legally described as Tract 2 of Paul Alan Addition from R-1 Single-Family
Detached Residential to R-2 Low-Density Residential.

Applicant: Norman Engineering & Surveying
Location: Parcel #271.26.00.200.

1. Public hearing

2. Commission Action

7. New Business

a.

b.

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council a plat application for Tract 4A of Dakota
Farms Addition.
Applicant: Dakota Farms, LLP
Location: Parcel # 099.49.18.D400
1. Commission Action

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council a plat application for Tract 1 of Merkle



10

City of Harrisburg Planning Commission
Agenda for September 9, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.
Showplace Training Center
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032

Addition.

Applicant: Pente Farms, LLC

Location: Parcel # 099.50.09.2000
1. Commission Action

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council an application for annexation for the
property legally described as N1/2 NW1/4 Section 34, T100N, R50W, 5" P.M., Lincoln County, South
Dakota.

Applicant: Allen Development, LLC
Location: Parcel # 100.49.74.2000.
1. Commission Action

APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council the Lone Tree Preliminary Plan for the
property legally described as N1/2 NW1/4 Section 34, T100N, R50W, 5" P.M., Lincoln County, South
Dakota.
Applicant: Allen Development, LLC
Location: Parcel # 100.49.74.2000.

1. Commission Action

Old Business

Administrative Reports and Commission Input

a.
b.
c.

Commission input.
Building permit reports for August 2025.
Plats filed in August 2025

. Adjournment



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission
Draft Meeting Minutes for August 12, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.
Showplace Training Center
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032

Call to Order
The regular meeting of the City of Harrisburg Planning Commission was called to order by
Chairperson Bicknase at 6:00 p.m. on August 12, 2025.

Roll Call
Commissioners Rob Doyen, Matthew Irish, Collin McKenzie, Jason Schipper, Jon Kraft, and
Chairperson Bruce Bicknase were present. Chad Huwe and Jen Cleveland were present on behalf
of City Planning & Zoning; City Council Liaison Chris Kindt was also present. The public present
was Josh Nielson.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Iltems
No public comment on non-agenda items was heard.

Approval of Agenda
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the meeting agenda. No changes were
presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Doyen, to
approve the agenda. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Kraft,
Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0.

Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of minutes from the July 8, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the draft meeting minutes for July 8,
2025. No corrections were presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Kraft, seconded by
Commissioner Schipper, to approve the meeting minutes. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen,
Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Kraft, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0.

Regular Agenda

a. APPLICATION: Review for approval of a Conditional Use Permit application to allow an additional mini-
warehouse structure on the following property, legally described as: Lot 13 & S 62.77’ of Lot 14 Block 1,
of Homesites Addition.

Applicant: Just Right Storage (Josh Nielson)

Location: 604 S. Augustana Avenue, Parcel # 270.58.01.013A
1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

Jen Cleveland presented a summary of the application and staff report. Josh Nielson was present
on behalf of Just Right Storage to speak and answer questions from the Planning Commission. The
floor was opened for public comment. Hearing none, Chairperson Bicknase closed the public
hearing.

A motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, to approve
the Conditional Use Permit application for an additional third mini-warehouse structure,
approximately 60’ x 165’ (an additional 9900 square feet), with the following conditions:

1. On-site lighting shall not shine or glare into the adjacent properties or public right-of-way.
2. Residential, retail and commercial uses are prohibited. Units shall not be used for
dwelling units or purposes.



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission
Draft Meeting Minutes for August 12, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M.
Showplace Training Center
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032

3. Alljunk, debris, and other discarded materials shall be promptly removed from the site.
4. The site shall be screened from view along Augustana Avenue with opaque security
fencing or landscaping at a minimum of six feet in height.

A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Kraft, Bicknase. Nays: None.
Motion carried 6-0.

7. New Business
No new business was discussed.

8. Old Business
No old business was discussed.

9. Administrative Reports and Commission Input

a. Commission input.
Commissioner Kraft inquired about what new restaurant was permitted in July.
b. Building permit reports for July 2025.
Jen Cleveland provided a summary of the June building permit reports. Commissioner Kraft inquired
how our building permit valuation data this year compares to last year.

c. Platsfiled in July 2025
e Lot4inTract 3 of Country Corner Orchards’ Addition
e Lot 2, Block 11 of Creekside Addition
e Tract 5 of McNeil Addition

10. Adjournment
A motion to adjourn was made at 6:13 p.m. by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by
Commissioner Doyen. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Kraft,
Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0.

Respectfully Submitted,
Jen Cleveland
City of Harrisburg Planning & Zoning



Agenda Item Staff Report

Date: September9, 2025
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning and Zoning Staff

Agenda Item
An ordinance to rezone the remaining 33 lots in the Sunny Haven Estates Addition
from R-2 Low Density Residential to R-1 Single-Family Residential.

Public Hearing: M Business Item: M Consent Item: [J

Information

e These lots were originally zoned R-2 Low-Density Residential by the developer.

e 29 of the 33 lots are improved with a single-family detached residence. The
remaining lots are vacant lots.

e The City’s annual street maintenance and stormwater drainage fees are calculated
based on zoning.

e Rezoningthese lots will reduce the property owners’ annual fees.

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit

Staff Recommendation
Recommend Approval of the rezone request to City Council.



v . ) Rezoned

Zoning

NRC: Natural Resource
A-1: Agricultural

A-2: Rural Residential

R-2: Low Density Residential

ANDREW AVE

R-3: Multi-Family Residential
CB: Central Business
GB: General Business

LI: Light Industrial

Existing Zoning
SUNNY HAVEN DELEVOPMENT

gropY 1

DALEAVE .

HI: Heavy Industrial

21 Harrisburg Zoning

R-1: Single Family Detached Residential

o
e

Wl

IR

T

ETHANST

COUNTRY/APPLE

i
1
A

. / ORCHARD

ANDREW AVE

- .

‘TOM SAWYER TRL

Proposed Zoning
SUNNY HAVEN DEVELOPMENT

_ DALEAVE .

ETHAN ST _

COUNTRY/APPLE
ORCHARD '

DATE 09/05/2025 SEI# 04_25XXX ¢



Agenda Item Staff Report

Date: September9, 2025
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning and Zoning Staff

Agenda Item

An ordinance to rezone a portion (5.78 acres) of the property legally described
as Tract 2 of Paul Alan Addition from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to
R-2 Low-Density Residential.

Public Hearing: M Business Item: M Consent Item: O

Information
e This property is currently zoned R-1 Single-Family Residential.

e The applicantis requesting to rezone 5.78 acres to R-2 Low Density Residential to
be platted into 24 lots.

Attachments
Zoning Exhibit

Staff Recommendation
Recommend Approval of the rezone request to City Council.



NATURAL RESOURCE

THARRISBURG
ADVENTURE
ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

IWANLINORIOY
TANLINORIOY
IWHUNLINOROY

LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL

Rezone Application
Birdie View
Harrisburg, SD

DRYVER STREET

SINGLE FAMILY
TACHED RESIDENTIAL
(EXISTING ZONING)

KINLO CIRCLE

TWIINIQISTY VAN
WONDER CIRCLE!
Land Use Layout

SINGLE FAMILY
DETACHEI
RESIDENTIAL

R-2
LOW DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL
SINGLE FAMILY 45.78 ACRE
DETACHED RESIDENTIAL et e
i DETACHED RESIDENTIAL
(EXISTING ZONING)

1
=
BRETON AVENUE
LIVV AVENUE
CABOT AVENUE
NOVELLO CIRCLE

| ASTER STREET|

KINLO AVENUE

Checked By:

AGRICULTURAL

NORMAN

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

TABLE OF MINIMUM SETBACK REQUIREMENTS ZONING NOTES:
1. EXISTING ZONING IS SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED RESIDENTIAL.
ZONING SETBACKS 2. ADJACENT PROPERTY ZONING SHOWN IS BASED ON CITY OF
FRONT SIDE HARRISBURG AND LINCOLN COUNTY GIS DATA.
R-1 - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED 25FT TFT
R-2- LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 25FT TFT

@
i}
=
&
s
<
©
b=
§
el
g
g
=
Q
2
o
«
w
=
&
=
T
[
<+
g
H
g
3
H
3
a
g
<
o
2
S
2
2z
3
2
o
°
5
£
H
I
g
2
s
£
i
H
S
o
B
@
3
8
S
g
3
3
8
g
g
2
I
<
3
8
a
2
a
£
£
©
$
£
S
2
i
c
§
£
5
4
7
i}
4
@
8
2
13}




Agenda Item Staff Report

Date: September9, 2025

To:

Planning Commission

From: Planning and Building Services

Agenda Item:
Plat of Tract 4A of Dakota Farms Addition and Pre-Annexation Agreement.

Public Hearing: [ Business Item: M Informational: [

Information:

The applicant is Dakota Farms, LLP.

The property is on the southeast corner of the intersection of 275" Street and 476™
Avenue.

This land is outside of Harrisburg city limits but is in Harrisburg’s platting
subdivision authority.

This plat replats Tract 4 and vacates the Northeast corner of the property, which has
been identified as having 1% Risk Base Level Elevations by FEMA.

The vacated portion of Tract 4 would revert back to Government Lot 1, NW1/4,
Section 18, T99N, R49W.

The pre-annexation agreement outlines the process of voluntary annexation in the
future.

This land is identified for future industrial use in the City’s comprehensive plan.

Attachments:
Plat Submittal
Pre-Annexation Agreement

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval.



Lincoln County Property Map

HARRISBURG

9/5/2025, 7:51:57 AM 1:18,056

. 0.2 .
|_I'_I.|_I_'_|_'_I_'_I_'_I_|_|_|
0 0.17 0.35

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©



chad.huwe
Callout
Lot to be replatted


PLAT OF TRACT 4A OF DAKOTA FARMS ADDITION

IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 49 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
(TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP PLAT)
N\ \ \

\ \ N1/4 CORNER
18—99-49
NW CORNER

(FD. #5 REBAR
W/\LLEG\BLE RED CAP)
275TH STREET
18-99-49
(FD. #5 REBAR)

go408” E 250545 _ __ — ’6%7&&%5774
_SECTION LINE _ N 8 788.84° - 196. N N
= 91.01 /1\ - — —— — \66
T377.49 S —— \ |
" /TH ?—,‘, e ’%—:EHB 35’ ’}’—ﬂtﬁ% BSTF_’— 377.00 }: o

109992
/
d 7

m o o
- ! W : e \ 5
x oo c SO
< m
" | | L " O Nl B \ 8
" z ZE%/Z o 4 REVERTS BACK \? o 2
“| z \ o’ ™ o < = TO GOV'T LOT 1 ©f =
o Sl S & i &
=2 < JE & §/4> 3 o' O
H - \ — UTl N e o s
IR g\ o A A N TRACT 4A N,
3= o 9 N RS CONTAINING 4.30 AC. + S
e l Mv.o“o l ~lz:l= = OR 187,423 SF. + m \ \& ‘v
Bk = 4 9
iy =8 el g o2 NERNEN
z l U"l LEI A1 ™ 1Sl B o
c Ml ~ OJ/O o o o >
m o & o . 84 o = =) TN
o l © > = gjg o o b\
~l B ’, - 3
™ 8\ Ovl 10 ug,»ﬁ/g/rﬂo UE. . NN
l - \ N/éjl = \ N
m
=/ ,
| ﬁ \ > \ 1 _377.00_ . | N\
\ o ~578 85 —
__ _377.00 — — —
__ _ _377.00—
WAY EASEMENT )
7 ROAD )
W1/4 CORNER GO
18-99-49

™
>
3 S 880408 1579 85’ o .
(FD. FLAT IRON) D e 8 .
LEGEND: TR l
@ SET 5/8” REBAR W/CAP #10141 l :
O FD. MONUMENT
/\ SECTION CORNER (AS NOTED) l
(M) MEASURED DISTANCE J75TH STREET
(R) RECORD INFORMATION l
. ACRES 2 AREA TABLE
S.F. SQUARE FEET SITE STREETS | 0.00 AC.£ 111/
U.E.  UTILITY EASEMENT 2 w LOTS 4.30 AC.% | \“\‘“\,A N////, 2 C1/4 CORNER
R/W RIGHT—OF—WAY z 18 & TOTAL 4.0 AC.E l \\\\ ?/O.......D (/’// (SET #10141)
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE z = \ NGNS U=
T oREVIOUSLY. PLATTED LINE 3 z LINE__[BEARING DISTANCE \\\/\Q/ QEG-NG 72’:
————— RIGHT OF WAY LINE ¥ N \ L1 N _43'44°44" W_|234.41° S5 10141 VAT
L2 S 65°2312" E 164.00 SO . JEFFERY C <=
L3 N _88°04°08" E_ |74.00° = W SSYIEVELBEN: O =
NOTES: =S VRN
276TH ST / CO HWY 116 " - ° K,D << Ny
BASIS OF BEARINGS IS UTM—ZONE 14 = 0 RS
THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT o /11/]=/ TN S
SECTION 18, T99N, R49W b - *tencenec® \
THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT. STH P.M. I J wes /’/// \)
EASEMENTS OF RECORD WERE NOT
RESEARCHED AND ARE NOT SHOWN

7 \
“Ur i\
ON THE PLAT 211 E. 14th street, Sioux Falls, SD 57104 | Phone: (605) 339-8901
#25—382 JJW

1 OF 2




PREPARED BY:

City of Harrisburg
301 E Willow Street
Harrisburg, SD 57032
605.743.5872

PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

This Pre-Annexation Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between the City of Harrisburg (the
"City") and the undersigned property owners (the "Owner"). The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and
conditions for the voluntary annexation of the Subdivision (defined below) by the City of Harrisburg.

The City and the Owners understand that the City's growth will eventually result in the City's municipal boundary becoming
adjacent to the boundary of the Subdivision and that the annexation of the Subdivision will then be possible.

For and in consideration of the annexation of the property described below and the mutual promises set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1.

Pursuant to SDCL 9-4-1.1, the owners of the property within the Subdivision will submit a Petition for Voluntary
Annexation (the "Petition") within sixty days of receipt of a request by the City for the annexation of the real property
described as follows

4.30 Acres illustrated in the attached preliminary plat as Tract 4A of Dakota Farms Addition in the Northwest
Quarter of Section 18, Township 99 North, Range 49 West of the 5™ Principal Meridian, Lincoln County, South
Dakota.

(the "Subdivision")

The Owners agree that when they submit a Petition for Voluntary Annexation to the City that all of the real property
within the Subdivision will be included in and subject to the Petition.

. Owners agree to connect to City water and sanitary sewer mains within one year of installation of City water and

sanitary sewer mains at the Owners' sole expense.
Once annexed, the owner agrees not to submit a petition to De-Annex.
Owners agree to comply with all existing zoning, building, and property maintenance codes.

The City and Owners agree to defer payment and collection of arterial street platting fees and open space
contributions until the property is annexed, at which time payment will become due.

This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Owners and their respective heirs, successors, or
assigns, and shall run with the land. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Lincoln County Register of Deeds Office to give
notice to the public and all interested parties of the obligations herein.

Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as requiring the City, at its sole expense, to construct or install any sanitary
sewer lines, water distribution lines, or other improvements of any kind upon the Subdivision or extend such public
improvements to service the Subdivision.

This Agreement embodies all agreements and representations of the Owners. There are no promises, terms, conditions, or
allegations other than those contained herein; and this Agreement supersedes all previous communications,
representations, and agreements, whether written or verbal, between the Owners. This Agreement may be modified only in
writing and executed by all parties to this Agreement including any new owners of real estate within the Subdivision.

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered, shall be an
original, but all such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Dated this Day of , 20

(Signatures begin on next page)



OWNER

Dakota Farms, LLP

Its:
STATE of SOUTH DAKOTA )
)SS
COUNTY OF LINCOLN )
On this the day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared , who acknowledged themselves to be the

of Dakota Farms, LLP, a South Dakota limited liability partnership, and that they, as such
being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein
contained, by signing the name of the LLP by themselves as

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal

Notary Public, South Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires




CITY OF HARRISBURG

Derick Wenck, Mayor

Attest:

Deb Harris, Finance Officer

STATE of SOUTH DAKOTA )
)SS
COUNTY OF LINCOLN )

I, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, do hereby certify that Derick Wenck,
personally known to me to be the Mayor of the City of Harrisburg, a municipal corporation, and Deb Harris, personally
known to me to be the City Finance Officer of said corporation and personally known to me to be the same persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and severally acknowledged that
as such Mayor and City Finance Officer, they signed and delivered the said instrument as Mayor and City Finance Officer of
said municipality and caused the corporate seal of said municipality to be affixed thereto pursuant to authority given by the
corporate authorities of the City of Harrisburg as their free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act and deed of
said municipality for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 20

Notary Public, South Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires




Agenda Item Staff Report

Date: September9, 2025
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning and Building Services

Agenda Item:
Plat of Tracts 1 of Merkle Addition and Pre-Annexation Agreement.

Public Hearing: [ Business Item: M Informational: [

Information:

e The applicantis Pente Farms.

e The property located near the southeast corner of the intersection of 274" Street
and 472" Avenue.

e This land is outside of Harrisburg city limits but is within Harrisburg’s subdivision
authority.

e This plat creates one, four-acre lot for ownership transfer.

e The applicant intends to assign one building eligibility to this parcel through Lincoln
County Planning & Zoning for the future construction of a new home.

e The applicant has worked with the Lincoln County Highway Superintendent
regarding access approval.

e The plat dedicates 50 feet of right of way on the East side of 472" Avenue.

e The pre-annexation agreement outlines the process of voluntary annexation in the
future.

Attachments:

Plat Submittal
Pre-Annexation Agreement
Access Easement Exhibit

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the plat request to City Council.



Lincoln County Property Map

100
50
34

9/5/2025, 7:59:29 AM 1:36,112

. 0.45
|_||_II_I'I_|'I_I'I_I'I_I_I_|_I
0 . 0.7

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©



chad.huwe
Text Box
New lot

chad.huwe
Arrow


$:\0-2025 Projects\25117 - Tract 1 of Merkle Addition 9-99-50\Survey\Drawing\25117 Merkle Tract 1.dwg
PLOT DATE: 8/13/2025 4:17 PM Mike Severson

TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION

IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) OF SECTION 9,
TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

NW COR.
9-99-50
FND. 5/8" REBAR

| | s88° 03 22'W
|| 24076

50' ROW

S1°54'53'E 468.97'

469.74'

SECTION LINE - N1°57' 12'W 2639.92'

CcO. HWY 117 /472ND AVE.

17" HIGHWAY USE
EASEMENT
(M.BK. U, PG. 562)

N88° 03' 22'E 633.60'

TRACT 1
MERKLE ADD.

(4.00 ACRES%)
(INCL. 0.32 ACRES +
OF HWY ROW)

S§1°57' 12"E 275.00'

583.60'

588° 03' 22"W 633.60'

33' STATUTORY

ROW

30' WATER LINE

l—
l

W. 1/4 COR.
9-99-50
FND. 5/8" REBAR

SW COR.
9-99-50
FND. 5/8" REBAR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

EASEMENT
(M.BK. T, PG. 682)

1/4 LINE

75

274TH STREET

472ND AVENUE

473RD AVENUE

I B

275TH STREET

VICINITY MAP
(NOT TO SCALE)

LEGEND

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

I, MICHAEL SEVERSON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | DID ON OR BEFORE THIS DATE, SURVEY THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

(NW1/4) OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., LINCOLN

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, AND PLATTED A PORTION INTO A PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED AS

TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER

(SW1/4 NW1/4) OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., LINCOLN

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, CONTAINING A TOTAL OF 4.00 ACRES, RESPECTIVELY, MORE OR

LESS, AND IT IS IN ALL RESPECTS CORRECT.

DATED THIS DAY OF

MICHAEL SEVERSON
REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NO. 15192

PREPARED BY:

\\\\\\\\\\HHH//////////
LA

\ 7,

\\\ 7
SURA I Vo ™,

\\\\ . .,

BRSNS

o5 15192

MICHAEL
SEVERSON

%
7
& o

I

EXISTING R/WAY LINE
EXISTING EASEMENT LINE

FOUND 5/8" REBAR
(UNLESS NOTED)

SET 5/8" REBAR W/CAP
"SEVERSON RLS 15192"

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

1. BASIS OF BEARING IS UTM 14 NORTH

2. ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND DISTANCES
3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE
BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT

116 W. 69TH ST. SUITE 200
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108

TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION

PROJ. NO.: 25117
DATE: 8/08/2025

iNfrastructur

design group, inc.

PHONE: 605-271-5527
WEB: infrastructuredg.com

IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4)
OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

DRAWN BY: MAS /BTC
CHECKED BY: MAS
SHEET NO: 1 OF 2




§:\0-2025 Projects\25117 - Tract 1 of Merkle Addition 9-99-50\Survey\Drawing\25117 Merkle Tract 1.dwg
PLOT DATE: 8/13/2025 4:46 PM Mike Severson

TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION

IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) OF SECTION 9,
TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

WE DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF ALL LAND INCLUDED IN THE
ABOVE PLAT AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN MADE AT OUR REQUEST AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OUR INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE PURPOSES OF PLATTING, AND THAT THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THIS LAND SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EXISTING APPLICABLE ZONING,
SUBDIVISION, AND EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND
REGULATIONS.

DEDICATION OF LAND FOR PUBLIC USE

WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC USE FOREVER THE STREETS, ROADS
AND ALLEYS, AND PARKS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS, IF ANY, AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT ,
INCLUDING ALL SEWERS, CULVERTS, BRIDGES, WATER DISTRIBUTION LINES, SIDEWALKS,
AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS ON OR UNDER THE STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS AND PUBLIC
GROUNDS WHETHER SUCH IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN OR NOT. WE ALSO HEREBY
GRANT EASEMENTS TO RUN WITH THE LAND FOR WATER, DRAINAGE, SEWER, GAS,
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY LINES OR SERVICE UNDER, ON, OR
OVER THOSE STRIPS OF LAND DESIGNATED HEREON AS EASEMENTS.

WE HEREBY WAIVE ANY RIGHTS OF PROTEST TO ANY SPECIAL ASSESSMENT PROGRAM
WHICH MAY BE INITIATED FOR THE PURPOSE OF INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS
REQUIRED BY THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG.

WE ALSO DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS REPLAT WILL NOT PLACE ANY EXISTING LOT OR
BUILDING IN VIOLATION OF ANY APPLICABLE ORDINANCE, CODE, REGULATION, LAW
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ZONING, BUILDING, SUBDIVISION, AND FLOOD
PREVENTION.

DATED THIS __ DAY OF

ON BEHALF OF PENTE FARMS, LLC

TITLE:

STATE OF:

COUNTY OF:

ONTHIS______ DAYOF , 2025, BEFORE ME, THE
UNDERSIGNED OFFICER, PERSONALLY APPEARED

OF PENTE FARMS, LLC, A SOUTH DAKOTA LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY, AND THAT THEY, AS SUCH BEING
AUTHORIZED SO TO DO, EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT FOR THE
PURPOSES THEREIN CONTAINED, BY SIGNING THE NAME OF THE LLC THEMSELF
AS

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS
DAY OF , 2025

NOTARY PUBLIC, SOUTH DAKOTA

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH
DAKOTA THAT THIS PLAT BE APPROVED AND THAT THE SAME BE PRESENTED TO THE
CITY COUNCIL WITH THE RECOMMENDATION TO ADOPT SAID PLAT.

APPROVED THIS

DAY OF , 2025

CITY OF HARRISBURG PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION

WHEREAS THIS PLAT HAS BEEN EXAMINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARRISBURG AND
IT APPEARS TO THE CITY COUNCIL THAT: THE SYSTEM OF STREETS SET FORTH
THEREIN CONFORMS TO THE SYSTEM OF STREETS OF THE EXISTING PLATS OF THE
CITY, THAT ALL PROVISIONS OF THE CITYll S SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN
COMPLIED WITH, THAT ALL TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS UPON THE TRACT OR
SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN FULLY PAID, AND THAT SUCH PLAT AND THE SURVEY
THEREOF HAVE BEEN EXECUTED ACCORDING TO LAW.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH
DAKOTA THAT SAID PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED, AND THE CITY FINANCE OFFICER IS
HEREBY DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SAID PLAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND
CERTIFY THE SAME THEREON.

APPROVED THIS DAY OF

MAYOR
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

FINANCE OFFICER'S CERTIFICATE

1, , THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING
FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY
THAT THE CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL IS TRUE AND CORRECT INCLUDING THE
SIGNATURE THEREON, AND THAT ANY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS WHICH ARE LIENS UPON
THE LAND SHOWN IN THE ABOVE PLAT, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS IN MY OFFICE, ON

THIS DAY OF , 2025, HAVE BEEN PAID IN FULL.

CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

ROAD AUTHORITY CERTIFICATE

WE CERTIFY THAT THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED ACCESS TO AN ABUTTING
SUBDIVISION STREET(S) FROM THE EXISTING PUBLIC STREET OR HIGHWAY IS HEREBY
APPROVED AND ANY CHANGE IN THE LOCATION OF SAID ACCESS STREET(S) SHALL
REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL. (PER SDCL 11-3-12.1)

COUNTY HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

COUNTY TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE

I, TREASURER OF LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
ALL TAXES WHICH ARE LIENS UPON ANY LAND INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE (AND
THE FOREGOING) PLATS, AS SHOWN BY THE RECORDS OF MY OFFICE, HAVE
BEEN FULLY PAID.

DATED THIS DAY OF 2025

COUNTY TREASURER
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION

I, DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION OF LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A COPY OF THE ABOVE PLAT HAS BEEN FILED AT MY
OFFICE.

DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

REGISTER OF DEEDS

FILED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF 2025, AT

O'CLOCK __.M., AND RECORDED IN BOOK OF PLATS ON PAGE .

REGISTER OF DEEDS
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

LINC. CO.
ROD

PREPARED BY:

iNnfrastructur

design group, inc.

116 W. 69TH ST. SUITE 200
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108
PHONE: 605-271-5527
WEB: infrastructuredg.com

PROJ. NO.: 25117
DATE: 8/08/2025

TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION

IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4)
OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.,

DRAWN BY: MAS / BTC

CHECKED BY: MAS
SHEET NO:20OF 2

LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA




EXHIBIT A

PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
(SW1/4 NW1/4) LYING SOUTH OF TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION IN THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4)
ALL IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

SE COR.
TRACT 1, MERKLE ADD.
33' STATUTORY

FND. 5/8" REBAR
ROW W/CAP 15192

30' WATER LINE
EASEMENT
(M.BK. T, PG. 682)

30' PERMANENT
-— ACCESS EASEMENT

(11,343 SQ.FT.#) (0.26 ACRES%)

50' PIPELINE EASEMENT

2 (M.BK. 27, PG. 579)

u
<
Q
S
N
<
~
N
™
—
S
=
I
()
o

E. 174 COR.
9-99-50

SET 5/8" REBAR
W/CAP 12467

17' HIGHWAY USE
EASEMENT
(M.BK. U, PG. 562)

/

1/4 LINE - S88° 44' 11"W 5302.57'
' ' 5222.57'
W. 1/4 COR. 50.00' 30.00
9-99-50
FND. 5/8" REBAR

\\\\\\\\\ll\ll/ ///////
O ANy,

G WG,
15192

MICHAEL
= SEVERSON
SURVEYOR'S NOTES

100

1. BASIS OF BEARING IS UTM 14 NORTH

2. ALL DISTANCES ARE GROUND DISTANCES

3. THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE 9-99-50
BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT END. 5/8" REBAR

PREPARED BY:

PROJ. NO. 25117
116 W. 69TH ST, STE. 200 DATE: 8/11/2025

. r t t SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108 EXHIBIT A DRAWN BY- BTC

In rAS rUC Ure ’;V*é%’,\’iﬁ;rg‘;fr‘z 71-5527 CHECKED BY: MAS
design group, inc. : ucturedg.com SHEET NO: 1 OF 2



AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1 MERKLE ADD. SW1/4 NW1/4  9-99-50


EXHIBIT A

PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER
(SW1/4 NW1/4) LYING SOUTH OF TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION IN THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4)
ALL IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M.
LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

PARENT PARCEL DESCRIPTION

THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) LYING SOUTH OF TRACT 1 OF TRACT 1 OF MERKLE
ADDITION IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) ALL IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH,
RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

PERMANENT STORM SEWER EASEMENT DESCRIPTION

A PARCEL OF LAND FOR PERMANENT STORM SEWER EASEMENT PURPOSES LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) LYING SOUTH OF TRACT 1 OF TRACT 1 OF MERKLE ADDITION IN THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4 NW1/4) ALL IN SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 99 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH
P.M., LINCOLN COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA, SAID EASEMENT MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

THE EAST 30 FEET (E.30') OF THE WEST 80 FEET (W.80') OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARENT PARCEL.

SAID EASEMENT DESCRIBED HEREIN CONTAINS 11,343 SQUARE FEET OR 0.26 ACRES MORE OR LESS

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION w iy,
\ "y,
N\
I, MICHAEL SEVERSON, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF SOUTH \\\\\\ t‘“ LA N 0
DAKOTA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS EXHIBIT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER \\\\\ %\ __.-‘{c; , Wb'-...
MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN IS TRUE AND CORRECT § g A c %
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. §

15192

MICHAEL
SEVERSON

—

-
-
)
-
-
-
-
.
-
-
-
-
-
-
*
.

DATED THIS DAY OF

MICHAEL SEVERSON, RLS NO. 15192 7, 2 \\\\\\\
\

Y

PREPARED BY: PROJ. NO. 25117

116 W. 69TH ST, STE. 200 DATE: 8/11/2023

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108 EXHIBIT A DRAWN BY: BTC

InrrAStrUCture PHONE: 605-271-5527 CHECKED BY: RDK

design group, inc. WEB: infrastructuredg.com SHEET NO: 2 OF 2




PREPARED BY:

City of Harrisburg
301 E Willow Street
Harrisburg, SD 57032
605.743.5872

PRE-ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

This Pre-Annexation Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between the City of Harrisburg (the
"City") and the undersigned property owners (the "Owner"). The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and
conditions for the voluntary annexation of the Subdivision (defined below) by the City of Harrisburg.

The City and the Owners understand that the City's growth will eventually result in the City's municipal boundary becoming
adjacent to the boundary of the Subdivision and that the annexation of the Subdivision will then be possible.

For and in consideration of the annexation of the property described below and the mutual promises set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1.

Pursuant to SDCL 9-4-1.1, the owners of the property within the Subdivision will submit a Petition for Voluntary
Annexation (the "Petition") within sixty days of receipt of a request by the City for the annexation of the real property
described as follows

4.0 Acres illustrated in the attached preliminary plat as Tractl of Merkle Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 99 North, Range 50 West of the 5% P.M., Lincoln County, South Dakota.

(the "Subdivision")

The Owners agree that when they submit a Petition for Voluntary Annexation to the City that all of the real property
within the Subdivision will be included in and subject to the Petition.

Owners agree to connect to City water and sanitary sewer mains within one year of installation of City water and
sanitary sewer mains at the Owners' sole expense.

Once annexed, the owner agrees not to submit a petition to De-Annex.
Owners agree to comply with all existing zoning, building, and property maintenance codes.

The City and Owners agree to defer payment and collection of arterial street platting fees and open space
contributions until the property is annexed, at which time payment will become due.

This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the Owners and their respective heirs, successors, or
assigns, and shall run with the land. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Lincoln County Register of Deeds Office to give
notice to the public and all interested parties of the obligations herein.

Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed as requiring the City, at its sole expense, to construct or install any sanitary
sewer lines, water distribution lines, or other improvements of any kind upon the Subdivision or extend such public
improvements to service the Subdivision.

This Agreement embodies all agreements and representations of the Owners. There are no promises, terms, conditions, or
allegations other than those contained herein; and this Agreement supersedes all previous communications,
representations, and agreements, whether written or verbal, between the Owners. This Agreement may be modified only in
writing and executed by all parties to this Agreement including any new owners of real estate within the Subdivision.

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered, shall be an
original, but all such counterparts shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Dated this Day of , 20

(Signatures begin on next page)



OWNER

ON BEHALF OF PENTE FARMS, LLC

TITLE
STATE of SOUTH DAKOTA )

)SS
COUNTY OF LINCOLN )
On this the day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned officer, personally
appeared of PENTE FARMS, LLC, A South Dakota Limited Liability Company, and that
they, as such being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument

for the purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the LLC themselves as

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal

Notary Public, South Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires

CITY OF HARRISBURG

DERICK WENCK, MAYOR

Attest:

DEB HARRIS, FINANCE OFFICER

STATE of SOUTH DAKOTA )
)SS
COUNTY OF LINCOLN )



1, the undersigned, a notary public in and for the county and state aforesaid, do hereby certify that Derick Wenck,
personally known to me to be the Mayor of the City of Harrisburg, @ municipal corporation, and Deb Harris, personally
known to me to be the City Finance Officer of said corporation and personally known to me to be the same persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and severally acknowledged that
as such Mayor and City Finance Officer, they signed and delivered the said instrument as Mayor and City Finance Officer of
said municipality and caused the corporate seal of said municipality to be affixed thereto pursuant to authority given by the
corporate authorities of the City of Harrisburg as their free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act and deed of
said municipality for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of , 20

Notary Public, South Dakota
(SEAL) My commission expires




Agenda Item Staff Report

Date: September9, 2025

To:

Planning Commission

From: Planning and Zoning Staff

Agenda Item

An application to voluntary annexation of the property legally described as
N1/2 NW1/4 of Section 34, Township 100N, Range 50W.

Public Hearing: M Business Item: M Consent Item: O

Information

Applicantis Allen Development, LLC
The applicant is requesting to annexation of 80 acres.

This property is currently zoned A-1 Agricultural and will remain agricultural until
rezoned in the future.

This parcelis contiguous to the City of Harrisburg.

This property is in the City of Harrisburg’s sanitary sewer service area and in Lincoln
County Rural Water System’s water service area.

Attachments
Annexation Exhibit

Staff Recommendation
Recommend Approval of the annexation request to City Council.



Lincoln County Property Map NA

Area to be
annexed

272178
27219

| (8] o] fufulion =

100 4il
oo {11 1]]

34

9/4/2025, 4:24:36 PM 1:18,056

0.1 0.2 0.4 mi
L I L L L !

T T T |
0.17 0.35 0.7 km

o T O

Maxar

Lincoln County GIS
Lincoln County GIS ©


chad.huwe
Text Box
Area to be annexed


Wl
|
| Project Location |

F HARRISBURG "j( o

AN

Vicinity Map

CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG THAT THE PRELIMINARY PLAN OF THE LONE TREE
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG IS HEREBY APPROVED AND THAT THE FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY OF
HARRISBURG IS HEREBY DIRECTED TO ENDORSE ON SUCH PLAN A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AND CERTIFY THE SAME
THEREON.

CITY OF HARRISBURG

28-100-50

LINCOLN COUNTY

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

2025

27-100-50

Index of Sheets

SHEET NO. A.01-A.02 TITLE SHEET & LEGEND
SHEET NO. B.01 GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NO. C.01-C.02 TYPICAL SECTIONS
SHEET NO. D.01 EXISTING CONDITIONS
SHEET NO. E.01 - E.07 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
SHEET NO. F.01 PHASING LAYOUT
SHEET NO. G.01 DRAINAGE PLAN

SHEET NO. H.01 - H.07 UTILITY PLAN

SHEET NO. 1.01 LIGHTING PLAN

SHEET NO. J.01 ACCESS PLAN

f;

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

BLACK DOG, LLC

48022 TIMBER RIDGE PLACE
HARRISBURG, SD 57032

(605) 213-0431

EMAIL: DOUG@ALLENHOMESSD.COM

CIVIL ENGINEER / SURVEYOR:
INFRASTRUCTURE DESIGN GROUP, INC.
116 W 69TH STREET, SUITE 200

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57108

(605) 271-5527

EMAIL: MATTM@INFRASTRUCTUREDG.COM

BENCHMARKS
BM #1 (CP23)

REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP

NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF 272ND STREET & 473RD AVENUE
INTERSECTION

ELEV = 1460.10 (NAVD88)

Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-A-Title&Legend-Prelim.dwg

- lone tree
PLOT DATE: 8/7/2025 1:05 PM Mathew Martin SFX-C3D.ctb

$10-2024 proj

28-100-50
27-100-50

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF ,20_ BM#2 (CP 22)
REBAR WITH ALUMINUM CAP
2 ¥ SOUTHEAST QUADRANT OF 272ND STREET & ANDREW AVENUE
MAYOR I by < INTERSECTION
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA * ¥ i ELEV = 1457.54 (NAVD88)

ILLOW VIEW
CIRCLE

|
w

ATTEST: CURRENT LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
THE NORTH HALF OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34,
TOWNSHIP 100 NORTH, RANGE 50 WEST OF THE 5TH PM., LINCOLN

COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA

’

~~ ANDREW AVENUE

CITY FINANCE OFFICER
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA

TO BE PLATTED AS:
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTQ)S LONE TREE ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA
COUNTY OF LINCOLN) TOTAL ACRES OF SUBDIVISION:

79.85 ACRES *

l, , THE DULY APPOINTED, QUALIFIED AND ACTING FINANCE OFFICER OF THE CITY
OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE RESOLUTION IS A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF
THE RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG AT A MEETING HELD ON THE

DAY OF , 20 .

473RD AVENUE

33-100-50
34-100-50

WITNESS MY HAND AS CITY FINANCE OFFICER AND THE OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA
\\\\\\\ll | l“ll/,/
CITY FINANCE OFFICER \\\ OF ESS/ ////
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA O Q?\ Ceeeea. O/I/ ///
RO /\/'6..’7
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL - < ..
THE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG APPROVES THE PRELIMINARY PLAN OF THE LONE TREE

ADDITION TO THE CITY OF HARRISBURG AND THE SAME IS RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 15561
HARRISBURG FOR APPROVAL. - e
5 MATHEW D.

MARTIN

/\
WS

Ny

NION2

CITY OF HARRISBURG PLANNING COMMISSION
(CHAIR)

J3

.)~
&

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL APPROVAL 33-100-50 34-100-50

0/

2 &
I , AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY GERTIFY - 1/, WM
THAT I DID DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN ON THIS DAY OF Location Map /”II”HH\\\\\\

,20_ .

AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL Plans By: |, Mathew D. Martin, hereby certify that these plans were prepared by me, or
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA under my direct supervision and that | am a duly registered engineer under
the laws of the State of South Dakota.

infrAstructure B

I, , CITY ENGINEER OF THE CITY OF HARRISBURG, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | DID design group, inc. ‘8/07/'2_015
DULY REVIEW AND RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THIS PRELIMINARY PLAN ON THIS DAY OF 20 . 116 W. 69TH STREET. SUITE 200 MATHEW D. MARTIN S.0. No. 15561 Date

SIOUX FALLS, SOUTH DAKOTA 57108
CITY ENGINEER PH. (605) 271-5527
CITY OF HARRISBURG, SOUTH DAKOTA www.infrastructuredg.com




plan\24020-A-Title&Legend-Prelim.dwg

Design\CAD\SHEET!

PLOT DATE: 8/7/2025 1:05 PM Mathew Martin SFX-C3D.ctb

5:\0-2024 projects\24020 - lone tree

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT WATER

PROPOSED VALVE & BOX

EXISTING VALVE & BOX WELL

PROPOSED TEE

EXISTING WATER MANHOLE TEST HOLE AND NUMBER

& 6 K

PROPOSED CROSS

EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
STNGS © PROPOSED REDUCER OR INCREASER SPOT LIGHT

HARRISBURG, SD

EXISTING JUNCTION BOX STREET LIGHT

PROPOSED SLEEVE

EXISTING APPROACH TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL LIGHT

EXISTING SIDEWALK PROPOSED 90° BEND

PROPOSED 45° BEND GUY ANCHOR
EXISTING DROP INLET

PROPOSED 22 1/2° BEND POWER POLE

EXISTING CULVERT
PROPOSED 11 1/4° BEND UTILITY CLOSURE

— — — 1400 — — — EXISTING CONTOURS
SIGN

Q0000000000

PROPOSED M.J. PLUG
VCP VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE SPRINKLER HEAD
GAS MAIN & SIZE

PVC SOLID WALL POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE GAS METER

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
PVC TRUSS POLYVINYL CHLORIDE TRUSS COMPOSITE PIPE

©0®%D®LQ$IQ

MAILBOX

<
@

OVERHEAD TELEPHONE

ABS TRUSS ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADIENNE-STYRENE COMPOSITE HEDGE, BRUSH, SHRUBS, WOODS

UNDERGROUND POWER

PVC CP CLOSED PROFILE WALL POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
DECIDUOUS TREE

LEGEND

ACAD FILE: 24020-A-Title&L egend-Prelim.dwg.

OVERHEAD POWER
DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE

FIBER OPTIC CONIFEROUS TREE
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

UNDERGROUND CABLE TV
BENCHMARK LOCATION

CIP CAST IRON PIPE

4

OVERHEAD CABLE TV
ClPP CURED IN PLACE PIPE

DESIGNED BY: IDG
DRAWN BY: IDG
CHECKED BY: IDG

REVISIONS:

TRAFFIC
PE POLYETHYLENE PIPE

INDUSTRIAL WASTE
EXISTING WATER MAIN & SIZE

LAWN SPRINKLER LINE
EXISTING STORM SEWER & SIZE

GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER WOOD FENCE

FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER CHAIN LINK FENCE

COMBINED SEWER BARBED WIRE FENCE

CENTERLINE

WATER SHUTOFF

PROPOSED WATER MAIN & SIZE PROPERTY LINE

design group, inc

CONC. CURB & GUTTER

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROPOSED APPROACH

18"ST PROPOSED STORM SEWER & SIZE

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

CO PROPOSED SANITARY CLEAN OUT

PROPOSED DROP INLET

PROPOSED STORM SEWER JUNCTION BOX

infrAstructure

PROPOSED CONTOURS

JO7OLs
M




0-C-Typical Sections-Prelim.dwg

Design\CAD\SHEET:

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
BloToATE 2

2% TYPICAL

2% TYPICAL

ES =
o o
14 66.0' o
33.0 ¢ 33.0
15.5' 2.5 15.0' 15.0' 2.5 15.5'
1.& 5.0' 5.0' ﬂ' "
4
7 2 A‘.'\\\I\P‘
1.5% TYPICAL 1.5% TYPICAL

2% TYPICAL 2% TYPICAL

6" TOPSOIL 6" TOPSOIL 4" PCC SIDEWLK
SF66 CURB & 2" GRAVEL
GUTTER CUSHION

4" PCC SIDEWLK

2" GRAVEL SF66 CURB &
CUSHION GUTTER

4" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE
(2-2"LIFTS)

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

LOCAL RESIDENTIAL STREET - 66’ RIGHT OF WAY

2 2
<] ]
x 70.0' x
35.0' € 35.0'
15.5' 25 17.0' 17.0' 25 15.5'
1.0 6.0' 6.0’ 1.0

g7 -
HAx
. 1.5% TYPICAL 2% TYPICAL
R ROl SRR

6" TOPSOIL

1o
2% TYPICAL 1.5% TYPICAL .
_—-_ -

4" PCC SIDEWLK

2% TYPICAL

2% TYPICAL

2 GRAVEL SF66 CURB & SF66 CURB & 2" GRAVEL
CUSHION GUTTER 6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE GUTTER CUSHION
(3-2"LIFTS)
12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
LONE TREE AVENUE, OSCAR TRAIL - 70" RIGHT OF WAY
)
TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET SECTION
S
8 8
x 80.0 x
400 ¢ 400
\
15.5' 25 16.0 25 7.0 25 16.0 25 15.5'
1.0 6.0' 6.0 1.0'
™ SF66 CURB & SF66 CURB & S
My GUTTER (SPILLOUT) / GUTTER (SPILLOUT) A
1.5% TYPICAL 2% TYPICAL 2% TYPICAL 1.5% TYPICAL
.!E— : 2% TYPICAL _m- agg,
== =——— - ———=—

6" TOPSOIL

4" PCC SIDEWLK

4" PCC SIDEWLK

2" GRAVEL
CUSHION

6" TOPSOIL

2" GRAVEL
CUSHION

LANDSCAPED
MEDIAN

6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE
(3-2"LIFTS)

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

SF66 CURB &
GUTTER

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

LONE TREE AVENUE WITH MEDIAN - 80" RIGHT OF WAY

TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET SECTION AT APPROACHES TO 272ND STREET

S Qs Loz
-~ o . ~
Sy se1 VZZ
=0- ‘0=
= 9. -
= O 4 cm =
> S
Z S
%, N

I

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN
HARRISBURG, SD

[2)
=z
O |jufu
F [s]
CRERE
= |
< |4
O |4
o o
<|
> |2
-
Q| |9
=ifols
SRR
BRI E
z|z|Y|] 9
og(d|| 2
oW >
wiocf i W
ofofoff x|

design group, inc.

infrAstructure

SHEET NO,

C.01




Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-C-Typical Sections-Prelim.dwg

ROW

50.0'

ROW

20.0' €

30.0'

5.5'

25 12.0 12.0

25 15.5'

EXISTING
GRADE

REMOVE EXISTING

CURB & GUTTER

EXISTING ANDREW AVENUE - 50’ RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SAWCUT AND REMOVE
1' OF EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2% TYPICAL

EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

2% TYPICAL

EXISTING
GRADE
EXISTING CURB
& GUTTER

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
BloToATE 2

ROW

70.0'

ROW

40.0'

30.0'

15.5' 2.5' 11.5'

10.5' 12.0'

2.5' 15.5'

2" GRAVEL
CUSHION

ANDREW AVENUE WIDENING

- SF66 CURB &
v GUTTER
. 1.5% TYPICAL 2% TYPICAL

B N R SRR

6.0’

6" TOPSOIL

6" ASPHALT CONCRETE COMPOSITE
(3-2"LIFTS)

- 70" RIGHT OF WAY

2% TYPICAL

TIE IN TO EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2% TYPICAL

12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

2% TYPICAL

EXISTING
GRADE

EXISTING CURB
& GUTTER

EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

A\

\ /
SerOiiS8i0, %,
\\\Q/Q. .'@G . /vo'o :V( ///
~ . -
N Q. Tz
SH: el 1ZZ
=n: MATHEWD. &=
Z 0 TN (&S
- S~y
’/ .- A * :
%Sy oS S
/ ®eae?® \
U /07/7_07_5\ O
s

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN

0-C-Typical Sectic

ACAD FILE: 240;

TYPICAL SECTIONS

DESIGNED BY: IDG

DRAWN BY: IDG
CHECKED BY: IDG

REVISIONS:

infrAstructure

SHEET NO,

o
o

HARRISBURG, SD

DATE:
DATE:

BY:

design group, inc.

2



plan\24020-D-Existing Conditions-Prelim.dwg

5:\0-2024 projects\24020 - lone tree development\Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision
DLOT DATE. 27/0007 4.07 DM Mothow Mortio

- = ES
WILLOW VIEW ACRES " WILLOW VIEW ACRI
TRACT 2A = _ TRACT 12A <Zt
| = > Z
HARRISBURG $27-T100N-R50W - = O %_ = C_) o
HITT ADDITION TRACT 1 | g o X | WILLOW VIEW ACRES, = z
‘ WILLOW VIEW ACRES - = TRACT 128 hd —= On
: l_(..TRACTﬂA - © r - S . QAQony
| & | — — S— [a N1}
‘ \ 3' 100 200 < 8 ﬂ::
“
ik |- ] W > o
$A
e e ) . SECTION LINE : —— = '&J 2 [
3 = _——w— — SR L - ‘é EE
: E—T E 271.50' OF W w=zx
32150 ' OF N =
320.88' OF Z =
NW1/4NE1/4 O
- |&J
o
0.80+ ACRE FEDERAL
~_  WETLAND AREA
i
B —
z
4
#4,30.0 ";
(%]
EAIé(I:E?AVgNT / < E .
Lt = br 2|
w29 S|
x I =k
N 5 | 3[55
\ == = 2 / 'z 3 E
iR — Q Z |9
= SS = <C o g
z i I 4
o j/ S 2.34+ ACRE FEDERAL | O |4
= e — = WETLAND AREA O |s
5 [a) = 3
<2 Z |y
o - |T
F o = o
z4 ] (2] §
23 SUNNY HAVEN <
ag ESTATES wg e
2z BLOCK 1 s
o LOT 8 Blsal o
g
3 B E
x 9 RSl i
o> alaloll
<3
X
w
s
LN
_ N12Nw14 §
w ~\  34-100-50 q) <
| \—
Q.
3
. 3
g -I—J o
o < [=
25 O o
(209 [
zF 0.28+ ACRE D °
x 33.0' WETLAND AREA — -
= | EASEMENT =1 S = LOT 3
454 1/16TH SECTIONLINE & I (Jp)
. e S Ty s e iy
Z ~— 1456 ~_ \ Y1 | W
Z 5| I A 2| v
= o%. k¥ =
Q \ S1/2 NW1/4 e - <
” 34-100-50 . Y% 4 .
e LEGEND L Z2F
L o M7 E
EXISTING FLOW DIRECTION *Z X
:m ¥

.
. /\ .. _b \\ SHEET NO.
2, R TS
/// Sene® \\\ D
Ui JO7 LOLS

i

o

1




SANDANALER ADDITION TRACT 1

ADRIAN'S ADDITION TRACT 1
EXCLUDES SANDANALER ADDITION

ADRIAN'S ADDITION
TRACT 4

Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg

ADRIAN'S ADD TRACT 4A
NE1/4 EXCLUDES HENSCH
ADDITION

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
BloToATE 2

design group, inc.

g, . L
\\\\\ OFESs;, /’//, =
\\ QQ . O // WILLOW VIEW ACRES o WILLOW VIEW ACRES =z
R RESITNA TRACT 2A W TRACT 12A <
Q.G A3, T 2 ww Z 3
S Y o< Z Z on
s L%_ > AR 2 T |: >
L] .
HARRISBURG S27-T100N-R50W == 15561 “ Z = ok = Q0o
HITT ADDITION TRACT 1 - . - = =) 7T WILLOW VIEW ACRES Qonn
=n* MATHEWD. := = WILLOW VIEW ACRES - © TRACT 12B S 5
= 6 . TIN cZ = TRACT 1A - Q>0
= . M = = N ey — L oK
-, . <* S 0 50 100 200 m>
2 & .0, R O W >Sm
2" Sy paeat TS W o8
. E.02 E.04 7, ., _DPL.-' \\\ i . E.06 @ >
e m m m mm m m e omomoEmEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEm o g - Yo ' . r- - = A oy
' _ib=z SECTJON LINE | ' //46 g Z) lZ[") 0O7S \\\\\ v olbz 8 SECTION LINE 1 [ 5 Et!
1 2lx2 g NW BELL EASEMENT ) ! 272ND STREET 7 W v 81072 NW BELL EASEMENT 1
W 3 2 ' /TITITITI\Y ' 3 BN ' w=zx
] = \\\ 7~ | - L \ | ] Z E
r. ﬁiiiiiziiiigﬁ 7777777777 > 77777:7 777777777777777 | 11 21 0« 1 " 1 | 7 20.0' 1 O_I
3 2 .3 -~ 200 . . o 2 Tsos I i
P \ - sou ROW WO \ O [ 50.0 1 [
a S-2 ~ | 1 oet® © ' ExisT ' o
g | A e | . ] ROW\ 27150 OF W*
321.50 ' OF N
' ‘ 3\’00 - | | ' o2 DUNBAR STREET ' 22l DUNBAR CIRCLE 320.88' OF
' ww . - ge| — - - v 88T | /
. | w ' ! Je NWIANET/4
—_— | 1 X
]
v —H e T — 14 70.0 : ' ROW } '
¥ ‘ —— Ll ROW 1 ] | '
1 | 20,0 2 w 1 . !
50.00 LC z [ 1 1
' EASEE,E(NT w s | o o X 1 ' | |
33.0' —r )/ Ew \,OO\& a0 ! QLOG ' ' .
EXIST 4 2 ) ' ' ' E |
ROW 4 \ W | ' . ‘ . 8
[ = 66.0 [ g
[ ‘ o) E ROW 1 : ‘ : E E
' | T O { . ' . FOUNTAIN ESTATES nREE EE
. ‘ é T - w TRACT1 = 1P
= ¥ =) E
. | / T HOMESTEAD TRAIL T s mrsmlm e mcieseeesemmceeseiiseeesie--o82 T T _J] HOMESTEAD TRAIL = e A
‘ — — — w — — — - — — — hll — — a1
_— e 35 T 66.0 66.0 L ! -I o3 |
! ROW ROW > 1 E
HT z L
] 1 < ] i
| ~ v I ' =1
w = > ' / = ' Rk
ol < < ! T | w 1 =
"> x . B L ' w - o * <38
w ‘ = | 2 1 w < =) : _lig:
> z w N z EEEIE
.<.--‘-----.D,.-----.------------------.u_,------.-.I-—.E_% ——— ) I----m-E,.----.TJ--<.-------I éégg
= \ j > : OO“% =z 1 SUNNY HAVEN e
z +00$1 1 = A < § g oV w ' E(C ESTATES
x| ev 0 \ OC o] " > ' 9 20.0' BLOCK 1
w R ) o < Y oC O LOT 8
4l : S 0 e e ;
o I = ST SN = : I ‘ORN\\S\OS& o ' o "ExisT
L o R ek o . © el P3\0“ o ' I |ROW
> T & 70.0 oaa o * |
= | : 2 ! ROW . SANITARY EAS MEI\IT- e
| ° . = 1 < | TOMSAWYER 2|/ 02
o ' ) a) . TRAIL 8| X
> | 66.0 66.0 ' < '
2 ROW ROW ] LIDJ | M q)
< | . . J LOT 1 >
| ' . D
I [} ! 12 -I—J
‘ 52 52 " 52 ! 5UNNYP\}P€’S ‘ ,
L4385 1— -0SCAR TRAIL — g0+ — — — — SeT — OSCAR TRAIL— — 0.0 S0
L 1 -
4 1 . | T T ~ 60.0° )
3 § 1 > . I
g S EXIST p
a \ Z OG\(\b : I : \(\/\0 ROW LOT2 L
S G
g | & ’v . 5 ' a\po N (Vp]
== ' - :
= e - ) - hl N
MINIMUM REQUIRED E.03 E.05 1/16TH SECTI LoT3 b
CITY OF HARRISBURG V\:-Ig:I'rH FRONTSE.;?I:/)\:KSREAR ONHINE =07 \ |
ZONING DISTRICTS YARD | YARD | YARD C
e T Eo T LEGEND OF ZONING |
R-1 RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED 65 25 7 20 E \ o —
R-1C RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE-FAMILY DETACHED, COMPACT| %0 | 20 | 5 | 20 831/_21';&;84 R-1: RESIDENTIAL - SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED NR: NATURAL RESOURCE / PARK DEDICATION z
GB - GENERAL BUSINESS Q
ALL USES (LOT WIDTHO TO 50 FT) 15 5 5 (’_)
w
ALL USES (LOT WIDTH 51 TO 100 FT) 20 5 5 R-1C: RESIDENTIAL - HIGH DENSITY (CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT) GB: GENERAL BUSINESS ] p—
ALL USES (LOT WIDTH 101 FT OR MORE) 25 5 5 §
NR - NATURAL RESOURCE 50 25 10 20
Per City of Harrisburg Design Standard 3.3.4: All lots shall have a 10’ utility easement along all ROW. E . 0 1




5:\0-2024 projects\24020 - lone tree development\Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg
DLOTDATE. 2 07 DML Moo Moo

/,
\ FES %,
SO =SS 2,
Q 2 G - . l%’ Z
S ..QQ NG < Z
So. A 272ND STREET
S 45561 —+Z =
= ¢+ MATHEWD. - ® = 969.82' 20.67'
—__ p T = _P—
; O TIN e Ty s o 20 40 80
fffff —* — ~ - - - — - — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —— —— —— —— —— —— — —_— — _— - — — — — —
- z ¢ - N 0SS ~ 1
\ Z *TH DAY TS .
/// ®ecane® \\\ / a z
| ”//}3 /07 /7_07_5\\\\\\ o 3 5
| W - 0.26 ACRES &
80.0
‘ / RIOW
| (0647 |
| - |
| N ~ -
| - b 5|
0.23 A —
@) 0.22 ACRES CRES
| U
| d :
| - 125.00 N | o
8| 1 s I~ ~ e}
S
3| 5.90 ACRES L 0.28 ACRES S 8 3 =78 Iz @
| il > @ 0.17ACRES 3 OO 3 019 ACRES 3
1
K 5 P 70.0'
| y N 125.00 125.00 Q)\/ " 130.10 row 0.21 ACRES 0.1
| - . o | . | o 5
PROPOSED WETLAND EASEMENT L o 7 o O o 13 o ) o
| v (2:12 ACRES) R R AZCRES 3 0.15ACRES 5 I 0.16 ACRES 3 | & &
| S 14 125.00' 125.00' | o 130.12'
N L
< |~ © ww 72.23
z | R = 3 8 6 = 18 14 =
w | <z 0.15 ACRES 3 0.15 ACRES 3 kS 0.16 ACRES 3
< | = 125.00' 125.00' = 130.14'
w
z \ W o 34
” | = = 0.21 ACRES [0.1
w ‘ (@) 0 4 = 5 [T) | N 15 © - -
" | | T z 0 & 0 o & 0.2 % 3 S
* o = 21 ACRES N 21 ACRES N N 22 ACRES Qi 2 S
- | ROW ROW = =
= ‘ 148.88' 125.00' 125.00' 130.16'
a ‘ 218.09' 116.35' " 72.23
v PROPOSED
™ WETLAND EASEMENT HOMESTEAD TRAIL o= | 2
~ (0.3\ACRES) — — - - - - - - g — W -
~
>
| — ol <z 135.14'
- 1 o 3 ; ; : : ; : w o
3 | Owcé D 4 107.98 ||| 7600 76.48 7600 | | | 125.00 125.00 125.00 w P
Te)
© ‘K ] ) ) _ Lo
L \v ) 4 - 7 o : 18 3 " > 19 R 32 3 w= o
| NN ol 2 % ozsAcREs g . . 3 o B 025ACRES 8| > 8 O025ACRES Rl z25 8 oar ACRE
© (% @ - : z =) .
\ OC) ~E 022 ACRESS| 0.22ACRESS| 0.22 ACRES r ww s
N A 125.00" - - 125.00' > 125.00' 125.00'
QY_135.00 2 E < 135,04
\ w g @) :
| " 3 gl | 200 \J:b‘ | el . : -
ol ) o @ g 6 200 L a 76.00' 76.48' 76.00' f;ji- O 3| = 5 20 = 31 g
S S ' , ' ' . % . (<
8| || ozsacres ol = o 0.23 ACRES 5 g S ACRES R x o 0.23 ACRES o 0.23 ACRES o | 5 12
S c g 0.28 ACRE
T <~ < f [a] f !
| 135.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 ©
! 125.00'
|

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN
HARRISBURG, SD

Lot | ayout-Prelim.dwg
DATE;

DATE:
DATE:

0-E-Land Use

ACAD FILE: 240

LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT

DESIGNED BY: IDG

CHECKED BY: IDG

DRAWN BY: IDG
REVISIONS:

design group, inc.

infrAstructure

SHEET NO,

E.

o

2




Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
e 2

\ -
‘ _— 7'
o ! KEs o 107.98' | %l 76.00' 76.48' 7600 | | | 125.00' 125.00' 125.00' Z
= 0.53 ACKES B . i . . . . . . =<
2 | a oo
K ] . 7 o [ N 18 2 5 19 d 32 3 E3a
B2 & 0.25 ACRES S | o 5 < 0.25 ACRES 8 8 0.25 ACRES e 0.25 ACRES 9 Qo
‘l‘q/ % 2 g 8 & )8 i | azg
) ~ Z|0.22 ACRES Q| 022ACRESX| 0.22 ACRES Iy — L oK
@) ‘ 125.00" S - < 125.00' 125.00' 125.00' o 20 4 80 w232
135.00 5 = ek
3 15 Y > X
3 200 | |§ 7600 76.48' 7600 [ | 200 S S S 3 =Es
= ) = = 6 S : : == 1 3 3 20 3 31 5 =
S S 5 N ) ! <) . [ =
s 025 2res 2 5 0.23 ACRES . 5 0.23 ACRES e e 0.23 ACRES e 0.23 ACRES R S 15 CZ) s
s S g 0.28 ACRE o
< < ! f ! w
135.00' 125.00 125.00 125.00 ® -2
125.00' o
3 3 8 S 5 3 8 16 S S 21 8 30 g > 135.00
o 0.23 ACRES o o 0.23 ACRES @ @ 0.23 ACRES o o 0.23 ACRES o 0.23 ACRES o z
> -
135.00 125.00" 125.00 125.00° <= |2 o ¥
, u S .29 ACRE
125.00 w
l_
= =y g = . ™ . = . = * o g
8 4 gl 5 4 3 3 N 3 3 22 3 29 3 - w 135.00 |5 |
o 0.23 ACRES 2 = o 0.23 ACRES o o OC) \CRES 2l u % 0.23 ACRES @ 0.23 ACRES o w3 <at
o ]
L ' o V z (@] < AE EE
> 155,00 - QY 12500 w 125.00° 125.00° e = |38)%8
z o 125.00° r = 3 0 19 |
w < ' 3 0.29 ACRE] - |1
<>( > 5 ) w | (@) @ o3 |
~ 8 0.23AC o S S S S S S S o |
> & RES 3 S 0.23ACRES 3 2.31 ACRES @  023AcREs o| Z | @  023ACRES 2  023ACRES R 135.00' |2 g
x : 3
= a 2
w 135.00' 5 . Z
" T N 125.00 2 Z4.4
(%] O 70.0 e
w 125.00' SR 125.00' 125.00' ROW a0l
- 6 5 _ _ S _ _ _ _ _
Al 0.23 ACRES g 8 2 ] DT 8 13 8 8 24 ] 27 S 9 seenE
@ | o 0.23 ACRES R é\o\oe e 0.23 ACRES o o 0.23 ACRES o 0.23 ACRES o 0.38 ACRE
NG 135.00' o & ©
< ROW 125.00" ng\ 125.00' 6.0 3 Z
125.00° ROW 125.00' 125.00" - s
QY
= < /’\ /
N Y @ = 1 s > &N > o ©
9 0.30 ACRES o N 0 R 12 & 3 25 2 26 & / g
P 0.24 ACRES S < 0.25 ACRES < < 0.25 ACRES i 0.25 ACRES B / £
/ g
3
135.00' . . . . :) °
228.52 125.00 125.00 125.00 1t I 5
125.00" O 5
o
OSCAR TRAIL w
_ =3 _ _ _ ~ _ _ _ _ k3 _ _ L _ | D¢
~ ©x s
vl
117.93' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 103.55' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 90.00' i 120.00' 7p)
AN k 7,
| SoeOFESSI, 7,
N o St i, 2| &
< C)Jt § e’ w4 C
= = = = = - = = = = = . - . -l
3 12 3 2 3 3 3 4 8| KL s S 6 o Q78 18 8 15 S 14 S 13 3 11 ét.f_“ i 18561 TZF -
& 0.34 ACRES Q| 022AcrRes&| 0.22AcREs&| 022ACRESE| ©  030ACRES &| 022ACRESg| 027 Q)\/ s |R0.22ACRES [®R0.22ACRES [R0.22ACRES [&0.22ACRES [& 0.26 ACRES = N TREW B34 ACKesE
E V) %ﬂN o m E:
2 «V;.. _b s SHEET NO
7, O. N
// ’:/ P:a Ch \\
7// ene N\ E 03
117.80' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 103.55' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 76.00' 90.13' %y 7 ol .
LTI




z
z3
ot

272ND STREET =z
—On
_ Qa®
20.67' 678.49 54.00' 54.00 54.00' 54.00° 54.00 Qs 8‘
0 20 40 80 < 8 o]
_ < | T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o —— ] 1 | | P I s m
T I&J X7
. >
S > © [
[} o ,\\O % <<
10 3 8 & 1 O 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Wz
2 GRS Q & 199ACRES ®) 0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES CZ) s
80.0 = |
ROW Q}’ o o o o o o o of| 4
q 1 o o o o o o o o
1()6.41 © © © © o o o o o
| = S = S = S = S
w \ 678.36' 54.00' 54.00 54.00' 54.00 54.00' 54.00 54.00'
~
iy 3 . DUNBAR STREET
0.23 ACRES © — — — 128 — v S — — — — — -
195,53 5[0 ‘ .
_— | 72.23 54.00 54.00' 59.00 54.00 54.00 59.00' 54.00' 54.00 54.00' 59.00 54.00 54.00 59.00' 54.00' 54.00 72.00 e
=E
) 3
12 n ' = |3
0.19 ACRES > Row S |
13010 700 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 o = 407
' ROW 0.21 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES 0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.21 ACRES &l ol9 |
| i i i i i . i w T i
. g ! g 3 g 3 5 3 S 3 5 3 3 3 g 3 5 3 5 5l 2 < ]
0.16 ACRES z & & & & & & & & & g & & & & 8§ & & & o @ |
130.12' g o 4
— 1=
72.23 54.00' 54.00 59.00 54.00 54.00 59.00 54.00 54.00' 54.00 59.00 54.00 54.00 59.00 54.00 54.00' 72.00' all <28
. 88
14 =) o a L,
0.16 ACRES 5 BLOCK 7 s 928
130.14' = ) 2392
34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18 < R
0.21 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES |0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES |0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.17 ACRES [0.15 ACRES|0.15 ACRES| 0.21 ACRES = 3l o
VY ¥ S g S g g g g S g S g g g g g S g g
~ & ¥ & & & & ¥ & & & & ] & & & ¥ ¥ &
T} ~ ~— ~— ~— ~ ~ ~— ~— ~ ~ ~ ~ ~— ~— ~ ~ ~— ~—
130.16' =
= 72.23 54.00 54.00' 59.00 54.00 54.00 59.00' 54.00' 54.00 54.00' 59.00 54.00 54.00' 59.00' 54.00 54.00 72.00 G) p
= £
52 HOMESTEAD TRAIL z —
- —ge— — =2 — — — — — - — — — — —g¢ — — 54
o
I )
x 135.14' 92.70' 92.70 92.70 92.70' 92.70 92.70' 93.03" 189.86' O :
= 1 o
125.00 N | | D ”
z 5 / o
2 e} i p—-
32 = =15 S 13 3 m / / 6o 3 A
025ACRES 8 - g : q. : - - - - 21 Wiy, S 2
=) 0.31 ACRES S [=) < [=) [=) = [=) o \\\ /7
e S 14 S 15 M 3 16 3 17 3 18 3 19 3 20 S 0.38ACRES P2 QN rEsd, %)
195.00 029ACRES [& 020ACRES |4 020ACRES |8 029ACRES |8 029ACRES |[§ 029ACRES [& 020ACRES |8 >(>9?’ Dy 4/0,1/ 7 |
a ~— pr — ~— ~— ~— ~— \\ . - C; ‘ Z. ... 4? [ //
135.04' 2 ‘ / S Q8P s Y 2| =
o g /7 g .G
31 = 3 20.0° of
0.23 ACRES o . I‘*Ii D A 7/ : X -
| = 026 2\2 92.70' 92.70 92.70' 92.70' C}J: 92.70 92.70 93.03 55.00 2 m ¥
] 2 28 ACR . : 0-
125.00 ® ES = @) 3 o SIS e
3 N 8 NI
. D S
& | E.04

5:\0-2024 projects\24020 - lone tree development\Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg
DLOTDATE. 2 2 Motbow Moo




Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
e 2

| 135.14' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 93.03' | 189.86
. z
125.00 ] ’ z 3
¥ H / o ;
32 ) o > Z ‘ [
25ACRES 8 = . 'Z\%RES 2 . = . . . . . 21 K\ / a % 7
S : =] 14 = 15 L 3 16 ] 17 8 18 3 19 3 20 S 0.38 ACRES /&‘"@/ Q>0
125.00° 0.29 ACRES § 0.29ACRES |J|$ 0.29 ACRES & 0.29 ACRES © 0.29 ACRES @ 0.29 ACRES & 0.29 ACRES 3 Q/@ ° ™ — oKX
. = ol = = = & = - AQ/ >99 0 20 40 80 w g g
135.04' g ‘ & ' o ‘ TR X7
. z 2 [
. 2 3 V4 E % @
[=} < 14
31 S 3] Ie 20.0' / 2 = § §
23 ACRES = - 0.38 ACRES =) Z s
e 12 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 92.70' 93.03' 55.00' 2 S =
o2 0.28 ACRES - o ‘0. & Oz
125.00' ~ S —
3 B o
135.00'
30 = 135.00'
23ACRES O Ro)
3 11 g - = 23 3 3
' © N~ 4 5
12600 5 0.29 ACRES 3 OC) S 8 O RS 3 2
w \/ <©
= %) «Q?%gy
29 3 i 135.00 1 N 135.00 M
23 ACRES o = 4.96 ACRES S o |
<~ NS E
14 9 O > |3
wo S < | o
125.00' we | . <& =) 24 =) =) mlEL EE
@ = 10 (=} Qf(/ = S < L~k
= G @ S 0.28 ACRES S S o |
wo|s 0.29 ACRES 3 < @ °’ - |7
. | :
28 S So 135.00' o |4
23ACRES 2 2 135.00° : w |3
> a2
- = E(ﬂ [V
! 2 L fal[lfat
70.0 = = = ==
125.00" Row % 8 25 3 Z 38 —a,
) 55.00 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00' 104.23' 8 LA ATRES S o 3 ggcls
27 = 9 / | @) J=lt= il
23 o 0.38 ACRES 2
ACRES o <</§ 2, 135.00' =
© S a N
S /Q/ véo =
[ee] 1N}
125.00 = S 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 o
< @/ S 7 o 6 S 5 S 4 S 3 S 2 S ) ) R
s 8 g 0.31 ACRES $§ 0.31ACRES 9 0.31 ACRES 8 0.31ACRES & 0.31ACRES & 0.32 ACRES s 8 26 3 S
© 0 0.38 ACRES ™ = = = = = A ~ ~
26 @ P4 5 0.33 ACRES S S P
25ACRES & / - T " OFE
e
4 S
125.00' 189.86' 100.00' 100.00' 100.00" 100.00" 100.00' 104.23' 45.14' 135.00' 2
T o
[=
Os
OSCAR TRAIL 'a
_ _ _ _ - & k- _ _ _ _ _ S
S
-
90.00' 120.00" 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 2.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 92.00' 86.00' T [7p)
| | N R A\ M ""I///
& N @OFESS/q %,
BLOCK 10 & SOty |
& FRLC Ve g 2| U=
- - - - - - - - - - - - : _.. . .g g
L 5 5 1 s s 5 5 s 5 4 5 5 4 5 9 5 10 B FGE L ER"
| 026ACRES |& &  034ACRES € 024 ACRES [& 0.24ACRES |[& 024ACRES |[& 024ACRES |& 024ACRES |& 024ACRES |& 024ACRES |& 0.24ACRES |& 026ACRES &| 025 AER(E,;S :& M&-,%S s & OF
= =< 12 ¥
=0 %3@ %%'”N _m ¥
2 .n /\V... .77-5 SHEET NO.
1% o P S
Y, Lo TS
- 'y Sege® N
90.13' 119.87' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 82.00' 92.00' 86.00' 7, //07,1525;@)15\ W E.05
MW




Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
e 2

4 2
NS z3
ot
272ND STREET = >
= o o
Qon
54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 92.01' QsSg
‘ 0 20 40 < 8 nD:
80
N e e I I I I Iy A W >Sm
: | W @ o
S e
e -
N <<
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 - W =ZT
5/0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES[0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES|0.16 ACRES 1 % CZ) =
g -l
o
i 5 o 5 o 5 5 5 0.45 ACRES 8 g
D o o o o o o o
o © © © © © © © o
g 8 8 8 q ol S X \
<<71.8
54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.00' 54.000  42.65 \[~
DUNBAR CIRCLE O 70.0'
35 O
— ] 82— — — .
>~ 12497
L=7))
54.00' 72.00' 83.00' 59.00' 59.00' |26.06' \ :
S =E
= 51
3 _ 3
o 15 8 2 |
. . o - 3553
16 17 & 20 2 19 18 17 D AERES < w -
:5[0.15 ACRES| 0.21 ACRES w §| 0.24ACRES &0.17 ACRES | 0.17 ACRES | 0.16 ACRES 2 Ol
| . . S5 - : o 1
s 8 3 = o & r| 020ACRES w 3 i
0 0 0 w o S ~ < o0 |4
o & N > N N o > =
< -~ — - 9
a g
[11]
=
54.00' 72.00' o | 83.00' 59.00" 59.00' 59.03' 59.00" 52.07" 83.01" o <89
_ : : . i _ _ e
g 9 & 2 > & S 3 z gls(gl[2
< ?n alol ol x|
19 18 w R 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
:s|0.15 ACRES| 0.21 ACRES a S| o024AcrRes |[0.17ACRES|0.17 ACRES | 0.17 ACRES [0.17 ACRES | 0.17 ACRES |  0.24 ACRES
[=) o o
o o o
Te} Te} te)
2 & S
83.00' 59.00" 59.00' 59.18' 59.00' 59.00' 83.00"
54.00' 72.00 g
HOMESTEAD TRAIL G).E
o% v
—I8g — — — - — - — ND:
o
whnd
189.86' 130.00' 130.00" 135.26' O 7
o
» B
/ l ja— °
] _ ] | i P
! @/\ / %o O 1 3 12 3 60 S 22 ] D
. r\/ row g 0.30 ACRES = 0.30 ACRES = ROWEEE 0.31 ACRES 2 awwwiitg,,,
>‘>9 o 21 - e S ROFESSl AR
o zZ - 4 . Se,
Q{\g Sl W 130.00 O 130.05' > 135.34' | S QuuiC Mg e Z “"':
0 / g > O x «0 : Q .. .o ((\ :
< Qv = oCcK S et V2R
/ 00 2 o 2 BL S w: MATHEWD. ;= ¥
.38 ACRES ) ) 2 ) 11 o < 75 21 >+ - = % TIN TZ ¥
S o S S S|l o < = = OS5 e m ¥
%o. = S 0.27 ACRES S 0.27 ACRES S| o = 0.28 ACRES = = 5= R g
a o 2 ¢ W Ur W 0 s T
< | ’/,/ oo, DR \\\
' L f f '
| 135.00 5| 130.00 130.09 I 135.41 | Z, //07/7_015 O E.06
i



Design\CAD\SHEETS\preliminary subdivision plan\24020-E-Land Use & Lot Layout-Prelim.dwg

020 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
e 2

| 189.86' 130.00' 130.00' | 135.26' |
=z
/ | | -
_ : : | : o
/ / 60 O 1 3 12 3 60 S 22 3 E3a
5 21 ROW S 0.30 ACRES S 0.30 ACRES S ROW S 0.31 ACRES S Qn®
S 0.38ACRES v = = = = = ass
) o) 20
W S 130.00' 130.05' 135.34' D K w S o
/ S ' ' : | &J ® 9
= >
/3 | -
/ 22 <<
0.38 ACRES > > oy o 2 I w=zx
55.00' 2 S 2 S 11 s = 21 s Zz s
5 20, S 0.27 ACRES S 0.27 ACRES S S 0.28 ACRES S (o =
S g
3 o
135.00" w 130.00' 130.09' 135.41'
> \
Z
> |
3 23 gl < S 3 S 10 S % 20 S
S 0.28 ACRES 8| o S 0.27 ACRES S 0.27 ACRES S S 0.28 ACRES S
-
s | <
(o 135.00' = 130.00" 130.13" x 135.48' ol
~ E
< 2 |4
C;b T 14 ‘ (eBE
'®) = < E Hall ulw
QY 8 24 S 5 4 S 9 gl S | = |8
= 0.28 ACRES S S 0.27 ACRES S 0.27 ACRES s| o 9 19 © ol
) ) = |
Q 0.38 ACRES N
\j:q S < 70.0 L
135.00' 130.00" O 130.17" L w
o 2
N 1] <
o g
¢ i - > 2
19557 a3 TOM SAWYER TRAIL I8s8
. . . : : L 58
3 25 3 3 5 3 8 3 ; SANITARY EASEMENT > a0,
S 0.28 ACRES S S 0.27 ACRES S 0.27 ACRES S — I Z 5262
o GEEE
g E _ sk
135.00' 130.00" 130.21' 3 18 .
S 0.38 ACRES c
- - <
. . ) _ _ A
& 8 26 S 3 6 S 7 S ' 3
5 0.33 ACRES 5 5 0.32 ACRES 5 0.32 ACRES 5 o 0, | _
S e S e S _ g
=[x D:
3 [} | N
N - D
45.14' 135.00' 130.00' 130.26' b )
o
= 17 Qs
OFCAR TRAIL © 0.44 ACRES | n)
- - - - - - °
p—-
i
92.00' 86.00' 86.00" 86.00' 86.00" 55.47' W 2
Lo 3},\2 :t \\\\\\\\ "I[/ //
N g & OFESS/ %,
9 i Q . 2,
K \\ e, /l/ // S
> S Q G- AN TZ] ue
& . . i . i § w.ot 0% < Z C
7 10 8 11 8 12 8 13 8 14 8 15 o @) - s i 03 .=
026 ACRES &| 025ACRES &| 025ACRES &| 025ACRES &| 025ACRES &| 024ACRES | Q)\/ 0.48 ACRES | 700 Sk Ajr|5—|5|56\/1v D 1@ F
-~ ~— -~ ~— -~ : . - . e 2 £
‘ = e =Z F o
o = ‘\;—3@!‘-&% \ N __im ¥
o - . V" .
- o . S SHEET N
Sl‘ ,/ d’ ®e (/7‘ * ’\o. % \\ ’ °
Z <TH DAY S
\ // M P YA \\
92.00 86.00' 86.00 86.00' \\ 86.00" 86.00' 21455 ‘ //,// JOIhOLS \\\\\ E.07
W




as ‘odngsiyyvH

NV1d NOISIAIQgNS AYVNINITI¥d
NOILIAAV 33¥1 IANOT

31vad

A8

31va

‘A8 SNOISIATY

31vd

Odl ‘A8 d3X03HO

WP TEI-TOAE T BUISEUa-3-020%2 "3 713 Gvov

Odl ‘A9 NMVYd

Odl ‘A8 danoIsaa

1NOAVT ONISVHd

ou| ‘dnoib ubissep

SINJONNSHUI

SHEET NO,

[AET RN

.l

200

100

50

14
w
>
=
<C
[/}
S«
o
-
INNIAY MIPANY
|
S N
| = 2 g = | 8 @ © =
©
7 N
| « 2 © TIVHL 4¥DSO— —
~ w o~
|
| o /o S /
| o x — N 0
X = N _ S
ﬁ O @ Q — - 19 o © ~
- x =
7 < o o /\M\nuu 3
o m =2 !
S 3 |
, ] - ~ ™ < 0 © _
|~ D_ & & Il e
@ <
7 — — — - < -
[ _ INNIAY doomaviada - &
, x
7 © - = N [S¢] < [le} © M A
| //2 o o o N % -
o © B @
ol N\l -
| Ay 1 N g
|- b = 5 %
, _ ° N
, (o4 Y o
o e & <&
- s R > . o
)
O = 3
7 omv - i -
7 E_ 8 ) o <
7 a4
= 7 N > S N~ ® A €
" x ~ = /\M\u -
w [ < ® 'y« S
o m Q © [te)
=1 i N
“ =) = © o ©
= ©
W | = © & <
_ﬂ_ 7 %o} mw =g
° 7 N~ [32]
| < P
<
i ™ w N N
7 ©
| N 3
| - HEREEEEEER N _
7 ~ @
| | |
| =L = INNIAY 33¥L INOT— —
7 ~
I| e S b = Q & & & -
[90]
1 aNno1—
» o - N [s2] < [Te)
- 39 N ~ N (3 N <
© Yo} M\
| ® L INNIAY OONVYENA ) ©
| e} >
| ® ©
| SN I I I I o IR R B o
<
o)
7 1 @&J WO
| 370810 _| R V\w\ 2
AvV3ILSIWOH =
| \ (% .
7 N o = —
o) -
% S| e
OL O -
| s/ .
_ <
| < <
7 \ N~ © [To) < ™ o~ - n
7 o o
|
C \
W 7IVYY¥Ll AYILSIWOH — ~
N\ :
| Q
7 / / N ™ /\MU‘O4 T} © ~ ~
L N ) o
\\\\\\\\\\\\\ S e e e e I

INNIAY (NI LSIM)

adely

Bmpwijeid-inofe Buiseyd-3-0z0vg\ueld uoisivpgns Aeuiwijeid\s L 3IHS\QvOWUBIseq!

s R
891} 80| - 0Z0

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs




0-G-Drainage Plan-Prelim.dwg

Design\CAD\SHEET:

ADRIAN'S ADD TRACT 4A
NE1/4 EXCLUDES HENSCH
ADDITION

0 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
BloToATE 2

* \-1/16TH SECTION LINE

PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET.
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED N ot . 7
EXISTING CONDITIONS PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET. $ Q/Q‘. 2 G /VO"-: 7( /,,

| WILLOW VIEW ACRES | = | WILLOW VIEW ACRES
TRACT 2A w TRACT 12A =z
| B z 3
HARRISBURG | 20! o ;
HITT ADDITION TRACT 1 $27-T100N-RSOW PROPOSED DRAINAGE OUTLET. O X | WILLOW VIEW ACRES FOona
PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED WILLOW VIEW ACRES | 40 | TRACT 12B Qon®
EXISTING CONDITIONS AREA 5 TRACT 1A 0 @
0.80+ ACRES - Q>0
FEDERAL =z I ™ — =l
(0.58 ACRES TO | | | 0 5 100 200 w m 2
BE MITIGATED) l—,—— —ot ] ‘:'; %
1 . | 2 © b
3 3 * 272ND STREET | | / 8] 3 NW BELL EASEMENT ~_ |E % o
— = — — \——— 7 | < <
”’— ———————————— LE— ——————— el — *N/f/%#### /= v R N . == N R S — 200 %ZI
; . = [ y 5 !
N 2 5 < 42 / ~ ! E
\ - Sgou - Y oy 1500 @] 3
- 2 -
2 | . — A %4 4 b &
é | g \ )
z _y__  / ZU — — T _ /|
o / L <3 +
2 | " — <~ DUNBAR STREET {0 ——— N DUNBAR CIRCLE / \“
/
€ s0-——H 170 S~ = x N 22 | h —— \|
© - _— 7
4 | ! ~ w R o | N ouw Y
2 30.0 \\/&-\ Sy ) |
z | LCRw Zy < o=V / vz
3 EASEKIE 2 o= A Vd N R\ By _|<(’(/ -~y / | w
z [ —— - -
= g / ww -0 ” VA ] )
@ - N ™ / / PROPOSED DRAINAGE TO CONNECT | =
cop W | yd TO EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM. \ | w
L w = / \ PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED
- s @] EXISTING CONDITIONS H| < g
S} L L L 14 I I I I I E
T —— o= Z |q
";8 /7 //l\/ _ TO_ __ i e— _ _ | e p— — — _ I _ \ \“E j i Bl
5 < ~ <—h - - L - — STt _‘(> | o |9
> uw Ve ] AREA 7 '—I_. a w |3
ox | | / 0.60+ ACRES = CHE
EZ AREA 3 s w FEDERAL z x|
8S | AREA 1 0.52+ ACRES P ; AREA 4 (0.60 ACRES TO / ” Z |
oS 2.34+ ACRES (0.52 ACRES TO 0.44+ ACRES BE MITIGATED) 1 g
Z n ‘ » FEDERAL BE MITIGATED) Y // w LN (0.44 ACRES TO ‘ L é z
=4 - (0.20 ACRES TO 1 T | Y. Vs BE MITIGATED) " o g
E w1l = < BE MITIGATED) [~ S V< Z i |
o o | w 7 | — o o
: Eln : = 7w 7 2 u
o | al T z e w | =" N = I 2.2
11] ) z|z|¥ 9
<>E | < > Fl— A AREA 6 z - [ § § g 3
L < w WO ¥ 053t ACRES |— W o
z| | " o) < ¢0 (0.53 ACRES TO = <
1% o o BE MITIGATED) < o
il | 2 oF 2 - o |
= = PO 2 o o L
: = + \.
ol g | x + K 8 i | ‘” TOM SAWYER
| | o - = L drrai
% ‘ AREA 2 o a
\ 0.28+ ACRES <
(m) ‘ (0.28 ACRES TO [ | / \ o It
4 ‘——> BE MITIGATED) [— | o )=
NE L h &
~ | A K g
w S 2 3
& [ IOSCARITRA/IL// Y ] ™ _O0SCAR TRAIL il - it
~ — JR— R —_— —_— pa— —_— JR— o
E. ‘_\_i a2y [ —-——— — = = | i ——— - 1100 O -
Q= — 60.0' =
g5 N\ ~ | E, =
\g E ‘ D g
g N _ ‘ A
< I ‘ 7
h
\S—

PEAK FLOWS TO NOT EXCEED

' LEGEND OF SYMBOLS EXISTING CONDITIONS s Q. .t % E C
l S1/2NW1/4 = “ZF—
, 34-100-50 —_— PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE = E 9 ¥

| E ‘53

' | | WETLANDS TO BE MITIGATED 2 23 > 7 s 'SHEET -

~, . . ~
, |/ /I WETLANDS //,/ '-.77:/ DP:‘{\.O-' \\\\
‘ // LY N ] \

23107 hoLs S | G.01
it




31vad

A8

ou| ‘dnoib ubissep

NOILIaay 43TvYNVANVYS S3aN10X3

I LOVYL NOILIAAVY Y3TVNVANVS

I LOVYL NOLLIAdy SINVIYaY

Bmp*wijid-ueld Aunn-H-0

SUNO NG B0 T B0
mm:mco_.(

Qw -wmjmm—mm<1 31va A8 SNOISIAIY 1
NV1d NOISIAIQGNS AYVNINITINd PR -1« R LLE o= 12 ®\_DH—OD \_uw \_u_c_ s 9
NOILLIAAdV 33¥1L INOT NVId ALFILA o . ¢ I
, LUk /77
Q .II IIIIII lI.WN P B m .II_ IIIIIII III- = > z /// 4:/\-.--.-. \ﬁ \\\\
1 sudy [ v Yo AWn X S W .* . Z
' ol mZ 85 1 SWte . - Zbd o« S Qoo z
' fggs z2 v 285 =2 5 g2 5 S o =
~Z= T bERE L =
' 3 _ 2 =u =
o w I —— —
S B - - . — = =
. W= - <<\ \cu_,_,ozm>< ,@\m_mmz”q\w w — 3 2 /I”
7 v 2 — — S
7 | . _ N , N
| . 5} /7 W\
g . It ; o [ i
9« B © 7 L & JIVYL ¥V0OSO
zd Ra ol | o= | s
[T N T w ox TS TS
>Q i A \7 _ = - AN
Wm SO M 7 ' =) | | 1l T ~
gF ¥ 1l < 5 . = /
= S I = C ' 2
2 7 | o 3 ' )
f— = " <
310410 ' 1l Jx & ' o >
MIIA moTTim v L[ < s [F 20 . % 2 o
7 7 > < . @) = T
Wi ! ) i mv &
, [ '
m 1 7 | 3 .
m M.nvm - 7 — el el LRI R P Y ER A RN R
m MT 7 m: 5 V5 |
= § wm | f “ S imein 5.8 — =S8 “
w =
>2 Sr I INN3IAY doomavia
gF s M I ;
= | ] 2
= z| | . B // — &
o
1
|II..7||Tplbﬂ -%l IIIIIIIIIIII W 7| - %
| | % < .
32— : .
7 2 —F 1
7 I @ v ]
] < 1
| | o '
(7] ]
z | 7 o3 '
7 3 B X
7 '
7 = ]
7 7 Ll ]
L a ]
| o - ” '
7 7 o| <A[lT 0 "
7 e o ® T .
- —
EL 7 o ) /\M\u .%
2 7 <C — [m)] "Bt
w i) < OL T
Ri (®) A- © uW [}
7 z w B 1
< = z OL
S| ! 7 £ © = '
I o | w J ]
all | w '
Ni > L]
) o :
N T ]
N | % 1
z ' @ '
| | :
| 7 E b '
o 1
--.1 ...... i || i
| __ 1
W | INNIAY I3IYL INOT
. Mwﬁpml s 1 8 5.8 — !
= — » )
A H 2
E ]
= | N ' |
A - U EEL ) PR DU (N AR [ I ) F "
S 7 | ||."
. \ ¥10 3381 INOT 2 : ®
] E = =]
§ 5 \g R “ "
m o) " B / ]
@ o L - "
z 2 . | 2 INNIAY OONVYENA
z Z 41 | / Q
b x
W. w " H 7 7 _O%v g . LT “ uU
L] ] o |
N .
' 1
LN | N |-
" 21! / 310410 |||} " ,\,M I@o
i Av3ILSIWOH Lo ® e}
Bk \ " iy S|
] N -
<
] = ]
1 i 7zm_>_m_w<m_ 1 _Dlu .
| .
] 0 ] e
! 7 | ,W ' <
] 7 (®) N 1 (@)
s 2 2 . :
[ 7 7 @ \ : " (@] ol il
it : 1[5
SR / ; 2
' 1! ﬁ |8 7IvydL av3ILSIWOH 115
' | W f( —sa i | ; 2
c i : 2
Q 1
< 1 = /
= ' 7 | E " 1 8
Dz 1 _ m R K\ (@]
25 i i 5 Q ™
= o R85 Sk Z
S | & N N Y R I M=
E S | |——== — L I —
= 1
* - INNIAY (N¥ILSIM) adesy N~ L
_ I | \ 1
3 hw\\é w =
WWW\ NolLlaavy
¥ LOVHL HOSN3H S3AN10X3 /L3N
NOILIday SINVIdavy V¥ LOVYL day SINVIHaY

foud pZoz-0vs

A l 133Hs\avowbiseq



as ‘odngsiyyvH T — 2u| ‘dnoib ubisep M
NV1d NOISIAIQENS AYVNINITINd S —— B L . O
oisinasns aiNONNSYYUl | S
NOILIAAdV 3341 INO1 NV1d ALITILN .
A i ]
[10)
L
R‘
- Nz
~—y L~ S w § =
- x
N <
o | @ &
N i WH QL >A_.v
y ®L|O M.8 01 owe M8 M8 & DS —0O M8 M8 —
Acv : INNIAVY 3381 INOT ® S8
A \\
z
[ E)
=l
2 LT,
S AW 1y,
; ; S [eNGINEE 4,
it 4 RIRY Ay Y I 7
N St 1
& 7,
g W2
z M\“
> ==
ZBNi BE
8 e —o— W . . ON/I/
(/] W\
| ¥1D I3¥L INOT (m W
W | / S nnm
<
z | | nolws mm z
2 |1 ®) al S
)]
N % 5| N
] @
20 4 o | FFo— T —— e
Z 7 7 L ® S.8 ll
s
| S _____3NN3IAV 0OONVYENQA
| | — T A
)
| ﬁ v E
7 el
i
z | | P8
i %
i o,
| {1 ) (%
| 7 o
© 1
| W 7 _J10d810 dv3LISIWOH \ [ INJW3SV3 JOVNIVEd |
z ||
i W \ o on —Oo——¢
; . o
ol Z \
] & B =
SEX OOV @ Q
6 z
N g =
- <
e | W | @ 3 /
L
o o
=N 28\
o | 1] =3 2
o |11 o2
z 7 7 T2
~ 7
~ N W | / .
0] ®
I | |
| 7 | “ ININISYI JOVNIVEA
e / S —
(L
[T
z | | \ g
7 [ N
BER / A
RER 5
7 7 N 2 o %{
| | 2 @
3 3 M.8 Y, M.8
z | | / m) ® — ss e
| | / 3 7IVYLl AVILSIWOH
(7]
7 | o2
N
] \ s
| | /
I3 N\
= \ S e )
=
AN N\ B \ 5
1l p
e N § i1 B WA -
. \ = =
7 “““““““““““““““ PW(““/““_““‘_
- N N N — — — — W s e _ —
W PR
INNIAY (NYILSIM) adely

o e
891} 8U0)| - 0

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs

Bmp-wifaId-ueld AiiN-H-0 133Hs\avowbiseq



as ‘oungsiyyvH Tha—1a U *dnosb ubsep ™
NV1d NOISIAIQENS AMVNINITINd AT ST s ®\_DHOD\_”w \_u_c_ <
NOILLIAAV 3341 INOT NV1d ALIILN - -
8 A / /
// // o2
—~yy 2 / o
© -
L~ - @ 4
m_w — M.8 M.8 M.8 ®s M.8 O— M8 +— M.8 oo
® S.8 S.8 ——p- © s.8 5.8 —— - s.8 o S 7
INNIAVY 33I¥L INOT
\\ N W A _ 7
N |5 g
z @ & eNGINE A
/// N Leeveee, \\\
S Z
." O -- S\\
g X =
57 3 Q=
Hl ._."” L m - Rﬁm [~ m
% OQ\ ..ova\ MI”
z  ACON N
g 7, . N
(== \\\\Q@ RLT RS ///
U 9319198
5 i
=
:
/ @ @ \
[® > M.8 Y, M.8 M.8 M.8 M.8 2 M8 & m._.u
[ S.8 s s.¢ @ S.8 S.8 s> s.¢ ©
INNIAY OONVYENA g
/1 N |1
z
.S
%OO I RIS
z )
! s : o,
s I ol
= . _ . %
[ — <
O»n
© e
o
=
jiss
=
© o
G ©)
%@ z
g o
| 1
z
= 0
\ il
/ @ ® / %
S .8 \, M.8 M.8 M.8 M.8 2 M8 & ©
® S.8 — S.8 ® S.8 .8 s o
7Ivd¥l dv3ILSIWOH _
T A _
ol
\
& || =
\ 2
\\/ o 5
- g
% (@)
T el S Stlents 1 i | Sttt
S S S I I S R l — 1] I
s T T e e e T - -

INNIAY (NYILSIM) adelt

e ez
891} 8U0)| - 0

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs

Bmp*wijid-ueld Aunn-H-0

L33HS\avO\ubiseq



as ‘oungsiyyvH S —— U *dnosb ubsep <
NV1d NOISIAIQGNS AYVNINITINd PR -1« R LLE o= 12 ®\_DHOD\_uw \_u_c_ s 9
NOILLIAAdV 33¥1L INOT NVId ALFILA o . ¢ I
) \ 7| =
® M.8 .8 MO & S M.8 .8
® S.8 — S.8 © S.8 5.8 —<(mmm—
~—y L~ g
INN3IAY doomavia INNIAY aoomavia:
& 1 AT
@\ S
° z
| 1'Z ” / /ﬁ:_:::s
¢ © A\ [/
= ! ® AN SV eNGINEE 4,
AN : O SR,
© / N ., 7
til J ST .. &
| ece) a1 SN 5 e vz
| '] T "/8, : 2 e )
— %) . /1 W = “£® m =
7 7 — . O 11} — a* —
7 = W\ T =
il . z %o SRE
£ - . L] S~
z :|7 PR o \“Q\..a\/ O..H/”
BHR w \\\\O\Q/W... 3 TR
= 7, teedye N
1ig : ONETE NS
1k Mo
7 J
R 7
= | =
] o | o
1k 2
1k .
R |
| — 9 o
= | lwmv ?
AR O z
% ||
7
b =
| | = 4 N
1k |
z i 7 %
[
Al | -
BER L =
L ER z Fl oz &
= al ® Iv
7 7 7 wn»r < O
7 7 7 x w O
W A =n V
ARl @ or %
w | 7 [ Z| & =
L -] =
il ol & N~ -
» | | ¢
=N W | O cce)
o~ 2 i | ® O
o~ | ] —
il m 1
|
R | z
L ¢ " | ]
7
| W | z([ |[T_INIW3Sv3 3OVNIvad |
7 el
= 7 7 7
At
1ih 5
L e
R 7 #
RO =
=11 :
R 7
1
1! 2
: Rl [ E
O 7 7
2 | |
5 z 7 s
m M 7 7 7 %
A
!
< R | o
i | = |
= 7
3 gl ‘w
@
3 KN
m
= M8 OW.8 M8 M8 & ) —O M.8 M8 —
: g ———nr BN @ N 50
ANNIAY 33HL INOT INNIAY 3381 INOT
- 1 /

i

8"W

8"8

Bmp*wijid-ueld Aunn-H-0

o e
891} 8U0)| - 0

L33HS\avO\ubiseq

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs



as ‘odNgsSINYVvH T 2u| ‘dnoib ubisep Te)
NV1d NOISIAIQENS AYVNINITI¥d T ®\_DHOD\_”w \_u_c_ =
NOILIAAV 33¥1 IANOT NV1d ALITILN . L
o W,
| | S eNGINER
2 H IV A
/ S X, *., 7z
p N . br (N2
W8 M8 W8 — M8 me O g KO e a oo M =
5.0 —<(umms S.8 5.6 — - S8 © + 0 > =Z < =
~y Z = 3 0 oo E N =
INN3IAY doomaviaa = _._Q._U g w k. D.MH
; = N (B, CEENER S
N v «© ‘\ A\ -Q -l N
N i 7, nz et &
R AN LU
D
&@/
/0 ) £}
P
z
o c©
(7}
z
-
A N
o
T
[h'd
<€
(@]
(/)]
ol &
& O
% v
»
% w S
@)
|
=] = aa]
D
z
s ] (-]
[ INJW3SVZ 39VNIvad |
&2
2z
o 2
X
A A\
N9
N
SANN 2z
e —
2 i
—0O M.8 M.8 M.8 Be M.8 O— M8 +— M.8 oo
© S.8 m,_wll & S.8 m.,w|l S.8 © t
ANNIAY FIFHL ANOT 7
— N =z _7
S

Bmp*wijid-ueld Aunn-H-0

L33HS\avO\ubiseq

e
891} 8U0)| - 0

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs



as .wmjmw_mm<—n_ w%«m »m SNOISIAZS "sul ‘dnoib ubissp 6
o

NV1d NOISIAIQENS AYVNIWITIYd o T I OYOY— S s ®\_D”—03huw<\_u_c_

SHEET NO,

NOILIAAV 33¥1 INO71 NV1d ALITILN

[AET RN

”’—-lllllhﬁ\\\
W /,
S eNCINeE Y,
8 N\ ek SR,
X . Z
// ¢'. .. \\
S O L e N2
-~ N e O'e n./_\
1 S 9D _ZRALE Q=
—~ L~ s =w. © O E m.mn
; =W %ﬁ d =
) =z, TE NN
Z L > 2§
) \\\\O\Q... ON/I
2, g S
KOMERE ,W/////
i
: W W— INANIAVY MIHANYV w ? w w wW—
Nm 17
® S S S () S S S ©) S
_ A e
Hf b\ \
B ! @mﬁ
M z . o
T 3 = & <~
G <
Q E
= 9 S z 5 (@)
s g S c O
77 7 IN‘V 4 ._H
N 5 2
= || 2 5o}
o
! 3
i\ 7 /
fo c e) ¥
o ) < &
4 LHE w R ) 1IVdL ¥VOSO
1 —_ T
mw i | O | < /]
S o o
(1 /
m i | < Ma
B o
AR -
2 = 2
: , 2 I
= | T [e)
R | T
77 7 g T S QJ
BHE hg g ) Iwm.v
T ET o,
R 7 >
X R 7 :
O
R |
]! =
_ L 20 o
w |
w 7
a4 77 7 S
o R 7 / \ z
A | | ® .8 .8 M) O .8 .8
- l yrY Q. nnltl
z f 7 7 . . INNIAY doomMav3ad
~ R 7 \ /
Z S
R 7 Q)
[ || z
z ; 7 o 0 4 //
7 T 3
= Y
R | 5 Av
i i o SN /
R @ g D
O
: 7 Ov\
\v/
T B
7 2 /
R d
2 77| 7 Tamo H /
R 7 h
o z
BB - &
iR @
EEm %
R ! o
= i 7 ) z
s 2

OO oTToT TiC e T Pooo e Ao Toa
Bmp-wifaId-ueld AiiN-H-0 d uoisin A l 133Hs\avowbiseq 9913 8U0| - 0 foud pZoz-0vs



as ‘odNgsSINYVvH T oul ‘dnosb ubisep N~
NV1d NOISIAIQENS AYVNINITINd PO=TS Mm_gg ®\_DHOD\_uw \_u_c_ =
NOILIAAV 33¥1 IANOT NV1d ALITILN L
e,
S eNGINEE 7,
£ // /\ o-ll-..o \\
SRS e 2
“_ II/ O '- N . ,\o. r\J\“
-~ N e O [a] Oe hu/_ -
R < S 9D _ZRALE Q=
—~yy L — g x =wn: TP 4t m =
: o 25 “=3HRIBE
- . O- Sy
- > RN S
= M \\\\O\Q@-o.. . " ///
A \ ®ooe /
2 NGRS NN
=
e
_ —
N W W W W vv
S © S S S
ANANIAY MIHEHANV
\\ — - _\_\_
: |
% -
x Z
E
;B
z
m w
>
<C
(2]
20.0' _
.
\ &)
) M.8 M.8 (= M.8
wl S.8 € S.8 l Q.8 o
TIVHdL 4vOSO
\\
GeS)
Y
OO ﬂuw
% y
<
e
T
e
Ab
(@)
w| Z
(@]
Y 4 ]
—0 M.8 M8 M.8 M8 |@ M8 EES) ®
S.8 5.8 — < S.8 © 5.6 — > S.8 ©
ANNIAY daoomdv3adad
AT @ /
b S
z
BN 2
@
/@ev/@ /
O
ON /
%
a\o /
/ .
/ s

gW —@
®

8"S

o e
891} 8U0)| - 0

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs

Bmp-wifaId-ueld AiiN-H-0 133Hs\avowbiseq



NV7d NOISIAIAENS AYVNINITIdd

as ‘odngsiyyvH

31vad A8

31va ‘A8 SNOISIATY

31vd Odl ‘A8 d3X03HO

DMp NeId-Ueld DUNUOTT-T-020%2 ;3114 QVoV. Odl ‘A9 NMVYd

ou| ‘dnoib ubissep

SINJONNSHUI

50l :Ad GINOISIa m
NOILLIAAdV 33¥1L INOT NV1d ONILHOIN
WNSETETT,
o eNGINEE 7,
m @ /// /\ o--o-o
w // ¢4I -.
> S -- . r\J\
S i b Je) =
< " S ooN “
gy 8 = =0 = =
T sz =w. © 0 =
ow =W BT =
8 =& £ = - .0 — -
5 INNIAY MIHANY / “\nw\\ww\\AMn g
o o -, y = ™
_ - =T ———— = ﬁ — ml\ = 3 O\Q...m_z_._zo_k ///
7 7 = 7, *taeeen® N
) 2,9, RN
i 5 Uiyl 1919 o
g | g IR ° ST
5 4 w |l 1IVEL ¥VDSO D
4
5 g = | | z
N N L
Wm _ Wﬂ W _._._7 7 A/L =10 ﬂ WH__ = _N_
= < I (@] = 5
5" | &F 5 ° W l\im -k =i g
3 = %) 3)
= wm
- _ — 7l) o M
370410 i < | &
_M3IIA MOTTIM 7 | o ) ;\1
| o
7] [a]
" & | u
Mvpm_ AWm‘Am 7|, 1] ] =Ta) 20 Tt
- =
=g 2 | ! | | ! !
T zE
22 9 7 INNIAY daoomaviada
h S 1N g
o MO
= ._.w_Xm_i //
_
- | 4 44— -
7 I I <
i o
3 -
r *
7 o
- (7]
I il
| 7 W— (- ml. ]
'K | ] o
L 4
| : - 5o
7 7 - <C o .nm
| %) [ 2 g
7 x = c &
:, z H — i S m g
i | 1 (2 o |¢ ] £ & b
| | .| O w a m W e
| 7 M mi i =) ﬂ
gl o o
7 | T
iy
L 7 7 — % w
_m_m._ 7 , 1. u | 5 >
= :
“2RN
|
a 'l //
z 4
9 7 [l 3NN3AV 3341 INOT - _
N T
~ H 1 ! !
, - —T0r ) ‘L w) = O
) i |
z
2 ||
2 |
o |
_hlv Ei L NI= 5
w I H h -
z RN ~
¢ ° i Y10 3381 INOT |
g = | INNIAY OONVYENA !
c > | /
- o
w P_”v 7 7 _ UL ﬂ UL ﬂ |
A\ T
[ BN
|| 370¥10 . <o
J INawasva Av3ILSIWOH _ X
| ismo# / | B mw
| 7 == <
| e
I|!! -
— e
I|I! <
_ 7 i (&)
| I 0 [o]
m.i_ | \ o
mou | — !
ssxal[q]! g
| lif /
Il ﬁ 71IVY1l AVY3ILSIWOH
| \ S |
N 7 l O ﬂ OC ﬂ [0)
5 N\ | ¢
oF Ul = 1l e
oz E_ w &
o z 7 L
Bm O: [s) b| m
X — -
xQ 7 FEE N P D A PR DR PR ) | 5 |
SN NS N HLs
-~ R ——]
z INNIAVY (N¥ILSIM) Q¥ELY N~ 8
- 3NITNOILD3S /%QW\ 3NITNOILDAS
= (6] JHO
JHO — 3HO % W 3HO JHO JH®
NolLiaavy
w L 10VH1 NOILIAaVY ¥3TVNVYANVYS NOILIAAY Y3TYNVYANYS S3aN1oX3 7 10VdL HOSN3IH S3aN10X3 #/L3aN
% L 1OVYL NOLLIdAY SINVIHaY NOILIAaV SNVIdavy VY 10Vdl aav SINVIHav

Bmp-wijeid-ueld Bunyb-1-0; d uoisin K

.:v.
133HS\avowbiseq 201 8U0) - 020

g anjeprenr
foud pZoz-0vs



0-J-Access Plan-Prelim dwg

Design\CAD\SHEET:

0 - lone tree

5:10-2024 proj
BloToATE 2

| = |
w
Zw
| 25— -
of
| B —_—
-
. 0 50 100 200
=
FULL ACCESS | | |
pey WITH CENTER MEDIAN AT INTERSECTION L i
1z SECTION LINE 272ND STREET olbh=_
g. X0 © 8T 0 =]
. Qu ['4 8 wo g
7777777 — — —— = —— —— FUTURESDEWAIK = o o —— —— —— —— —— [ - —— - @ — — - . e e e e e e | [ —
=== 5 e 1 ST T I iy i Tl Sy IC
— 1o | el 2 70'
L e © ~ =
| =5 % qon QC‘(\ <=z ‘
aF 80' e eV g2
| 8 A ~ x U ’ | 2 5
; | LoC* - = S = 7N\ z
| © - o ! 8 DUNBAR STREET _|8 DUNBAR CIRCLE —|| w
e ; 108 B X’ >
33.0 »——+—i - - ~ wl— C \\—/ <
X 17.0 — — 14 '
EXIST
ROW \ o - —a /_\ . 70 E
<
- h \ ey L o
‘ J/ '(7) w 6\‘00 (@) 3\/0 =
[l w3 ; -
| | g x L L
1] T o_|66' 66' 1]
g r © - i - —0 L
> | | f 18 ] _ ] | HOMESTEAD TRAIL 18 _ (]
w (7 i
< | -7 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ w / FULL ACCESS
' D
=z ‘ 66 = ! z
“ } | ' It I > S 4 L |
w - =z > —_—
ol I Al < u < ' L' |
o x > w 66 66
ik - 5 ” ® ' |
x L
- | L w242 o ~ 3\,00\4 ) O
; C) O] -
x ‘ W (‘,\kbt Z w L OG\(‘ <
© | \ = 2.0 < z S o\f o
~ %) 14 o < -
< ‘ ‘ w = — x
\ = c o < || S
\ o o ) i TOM
| L L o P |\C SAWYER
L_( = o , _TRAIL
| 56" 5 80" ' —
‘ // <
w \
| IC 5
6.0 70' I \
] — o= s o | - 11 L o
) ~ 18 _OSCAR TRAIL 0SCAR TRAIL =8 |
) | N |
} } FULL ACCESS 6\,00\(\6 0\(\,\0 70'
. o
o \\\}“{!uu
L] | || W
\\)& FUTURE FULL ACCESS
NOTE: TABLE OF STREET CLASSIFICATIONS
SEE SPECIAL NOTE "TRAFFIC AND STREET INTENTIONS"
ON SHEET B.01 FOR MORE INFORMATION PERTAINING
70 PROPOSED AGCESS LOGATIONS. CODE CLASSIFICATION ROWWIDTH | STREET WIDTH
L LOCAL STREET 66' 35'B-B
SEE TYPICAL SECTION FOR SIDEWALK LOCATION IN c COLLECTOR STREET 0 1080 29 BB~
ROW.
*Collector streets intersecting 272nd Street and 472nd Avenue are anticipated to
SIDEWALK AT INTERSECTIONS WILL MEET CITY OF be constructed with a center median at the locations shovwn. See Typical
SIOUX FALLS AND ADAAG/PROWAG SPECIFICATIONS. Sections.

REEE B E BB

ACCESS PLAN

ACAD FILE: 24020-J-Access Plan-P

frAstructure

LONE TREE ADDITION
PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN
HARRISBURG, SD

DATE:
DATE:

BY:

DESIGNED BY: IDG

DRAWN BY: IDG
CHECKED BY: IDG

REVISIONS:

design group, inc.

IN

SHEET NO.

J.01



New Homes

Lower-Level Finish

Fence

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind)

Other

Total Permits

Running Total

New Homes

Lower-Level Finish

Fence

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind)

Other

Total Permits

Running Total

New Homes

Lower-Level Finish

Fence

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind)

Other Permits

Total Permits

Running Total

January February
2024 2025 0 2024 2025
0 1 10 1
5 9 8 5 6
0 2 0 2 0
1 2 0 2 2
2 3 3 3
8 17 4 22 12
8 17 30 29
June July
2024 2025 0 2024 2025
9 7 9 6 6
2 4 3 6
14 10 10 8
5 4 0 7 1
16 18 16 20
46 43 42 41
234 215 48 276 256
November December
2024 2025 0 2024 2025
5 0
1 6 2
7 2
4 0 3
8 6
25 0 4 13 0
438 289 451 289
2024 2025
Total Valuation for August 15,329,841.00 4,260,960.00
Total YTD Valuation | 62,912,174.96  33,939,660.00

March

0 2024 2025
6 8
6 3 3
0 9 7
3 1
6 12 10
6 33 29
48 63 58
August
0 2024 2025
4 2 11
2 2
11 5
8 13
0 25 2
48 33
40 324 289

71 e CTY OF

ARRISBURG

April
2024 2025
10 13
6 8
16 17
6 6
19 26
57 70
120 128
September
2024 2025
11
5
14
4
20
54 0
378 289
January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
TOTAL

May
2024 2025
4 6
7 3
30 11
4 2
23 22
68 44
188 172
October
2024 2025
5
5
6
5
14
35 0
413 289
2024 2025
0 1
10 1
6 8
10 12
4 6
9 7
6 6
2 11
11
5
5
0
68 52




Date
8/1/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/4/2025
8/8/2025
8/8/2025
8/8/2025

8/11/2025
8/12/2025
8/13/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/19/2025
8/20/2025
8/20/2025
8/20/2025
8/20/2025
8/20/2025
8/25/2025
8/25/2025
8/25/2025
8/27/2025
8/27/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025

Permit #

2025-0331
2025-0332
2025-0333
2025-0336
2025-0322
2025-0338
2025-0343
2025-0339
2025-0351
2025-0355
2025-0317
2025-0354
2025-0359
2025-0323
2025-0324
2025-0358
2025-0334
2025-0356
2025-0357
2025-0361
2025-0362
2025-0365
2025-0366
2025-0222
2025-0224
2025-0370
2025-0374
2025-0375
2025-0380
2025-0379
2025-0371
2025-0372
2025-0340

Property Owner

Seney, Randy & Nancy
Seifel, Jane

Metastone Capital Group, LLC
Edlefson, Peter & Hollie
Benolkin, Cameron
Black Dog Storage
Signature Companies
Dubs, Bryn & Lindsey
Brickman, Bryan & Julie
Smith, Michael & Leslie
Schoenfelder, Ryan
Sturges, Alicia

West, Bart & Lynette
Vavra Construction
Vavra Construction
Sherman, Ryan & Crystal
Glammeier, Daniel
North Star Builders, LLC
North Star Builders, LLC

Showplace Wood Products, Inc.

Nielsen Living Trust
Harvison, Jack & Sara
Smith, William

KN Construction

KN Construction
Willi, Justin
Boehmer, Kyle
Brooks, Jeni

RK Mendonsa Trust
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc

Description of Project
Deck

Accessory Building
Residential Reshingle
Residential Reshingle
Deck

Non-Residential Fence
Fence

Fence

Deck

Fence

Lower-Level Finish

Deck

Deck

New Single-Family Home (1/2 Townhouse)
New Single-Family Home (1/2 Townhouse)
Accessory Building

New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home
On-Premises Sign

Fence

Residential Reshingle
Residential Reshingle
New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home
Lower-Level Finish

Deck

Fence

Residential Reshingle
New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home
New Single-Family Home

Contractor

Pete Wodzinski Construction
Seifel, Jane

Radiant Roofing & Siding
360 Builders, Inc.
Benolkin, Cameron
Complete Fence
Complete Fence

Dubs, Bryn

Brickman, Bryan
Extraordinaire Fence Co.
Schoenfelder, Ryan

F & D Construction
Juranek Home Improvements
Vavra Construction

Vavra Construction
Sherman, Ryan
Glammeier, Daniel

North Star Builders, LLC
North Star Builders, LLC
Pride Neon

American Fence Company
Ironclad Construction, LLC
Ironclad Construction, LLC
KN Construction

KN Construction

Willi, Justin

Boehmer, Kyle

Acreage Fence

Classic Homes by Mike Lewis
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc
Genuine Builders, Inc

Total Valuation

12,000.00
3,800.00
9,900.00
19,300.00
9,000.00
3,415.00
9,252.00
4,000.00
7,000.00
22,398.00
12,000.00
21,000.00
11,500.00
250,000.00
250,000.00
4,000.00
400,000.00
459,000.00
459,000.00
2,195.00
5,600.00
8,950.00
9,500.00
554,850.00
563,100.00
10,000.00
3,000.00
10,000.00
7,200.00
280,000.00
280,000.00
280,000.00
280,000.00

Property Address
207 W. Maple Street
509 Legendary Drive
110 Ivy Lane

702 St. Gregory Street
800 Kent Street
1025 N. Cliff Avenue
530 Brookside Place
103 w. Maple Street
607 Perry Lane

1808 Tom Sawyer Trail
617 Raven Avenue
435 Andrew Avenue
308 Railroad Avenue
511 Bunyan Drive
515 Bunyan Drive
707 Leonard Street
833 Yuzina Avenue
1006 Birch Street
1012 Birch Street

1 Enterprise Street
204 S. Shebal Avenue
507 Rosewood Drive
700 Chestnut Street
607 Serenity Place
645 Serenity Place
106 Atlantic Circle
106 Anna Way

405 Grand Avenue
507 Almond Avenue
140 Patricia Street
121 Patricia Street
127 Patricia Street
133 Patricia Street

City

Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg
Harrisburg



	__DRAFT Agenda of the 9-9-2025 Planning Commission Meeting 
	Draft Meeting Minutes of the 8-12-2025 Planning Commission Meeting
	Sunny Haven Packet
	Agenda Form
	2025_09_05 - Sunny Haven Exhibit

	Birdie View Packet
	Agenda Form
	Rezone Exhibit

	Dakota Farms Packet
	Agenda Form _Dakota Farms
	PENDING - Annexation Agreement
	Exhibit

	Merkle Plat Packet
	Agenda Form - Tr 1 Merkle Addition
	Exhibit
	25117 - Plat - Tract 1 of Merkle Addition 9-99-50
	Sheets and Views
	Plat 11x17 (P and L)


	Exhibit A _ Access Easement
	PENDING - Annexation Agreement

	Lone Tree Annexation Packet
	Agenda Form
	Map

	Monthly Comparison Report_August 2025
	Issued Permits August 2025
	24020 - Preliminary Plans_Lone Tree 08072025_Stamped.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	A.01 TITLE SHEET
	A.02 LEGEND
	C.01 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	C.02 TYPICAL SECTIONS
	D.01 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	E.01 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.02 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.03 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.04 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.05 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.06 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	E.07 LAND USE & LOT LAYOUT
	F.01 PHASING LAYOUT
	G.01 DRAINAGE PLAN
	H.01 UTILITY PLAN
	H.02 UTILITY PLAN
	H.03 UTILITY PLAN
	H.04 UTILITY PLAN
	H.05 UTILITY PLAN
	H.06 UTILITY PLAN
	H.07 UTILITY PLAN
	I.01 LIGHTING PLAN
	J.01 ACCESS PLAN





